Construction Investment
Corporation 3-2

ANNUAL STATEMENT
2018



GENERAL INFORMATION

ANNUAL OPERATION SITUATION

STATEMENT OF BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS
STATEMENT OF BOARD OF MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT REPORT

S FINANCIAL STATEMENT




GENERAL INFORMATION

01

GENERAL INFORMAITON

Genecral information

Business lines and business location

Information about management model, business

organization and management apparatus

Development orientation

“Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Transaction name in Viethamese
Transaction name in English
Short name

Business registration certificate No.

Charter capital

1}

Owner's equity

CONSSTRUCTION INVESTMENT CORPORATION 3-2
CONSTRUCTION INVESTMENT CORPORATION 3-2

CIC3-2

3700146225 dated 24/12/2008 issued by Department of
Planning and Investment ofBinh Duong Province, amend-

ment registration for 10th time on 08/08/2018

150.301.450.000 VND

150.301.450.000 VND

No. 45A, Nguyen Van Tiet Street, Lai Thieu Ward, Thuan An
Town, Binh Duong Province

0274 3759446

0274 3755605

www.cic32.comvn

cic32bd@gmail.com C32



THE PROCESS OF FORMATION AND DEVELOPMENT

1993

The precursor of Construction Investment
Corporation 3-2 is Song Be Housing Devel-
opment and Trading Company (SB.PCorp)
- a State-owned enterprise established un-
der Decision No. 06/QD-UBND dated Janu-
ary 08, 1993 of People's Committee of Song
Be Province, specidlized in trading of houses,
construction materials and construction of

2007

1994

In parallel with the implementation of hous-
ing projects, the Company expands to
the sector of exploitation, production and
trading of construction stones at Dong
Hoa Stone Mine - Di An District, Binh Duong
Province.

2006

The company applies for direct mining li-
cense and is the investor of Tan Dong
Hiep construction stone quarry. At the
same time, the Company established the
Real Estate Trading Platform and Center
for Building Materials 279 that expand to
construction equipment leasing business.

2008

The Company developed more sector of rein-
forced concrete culvert production; increase
mechanical installation of works; electricity
and water installation; Cargo transportation
service and established the Mechanical and
Concrete Component Enterprise located in
Hoa Lan 1 Hamlet, Thuan Giao Ward, Thuan An
Town, Binh Duong.

2011

On December 11, 2008, the Company held
the General Meeting of Shareholders to
establish Construction Investment Corpo-
ration 3-2 and officially went into opera-
tion to mark the new development of the
Company.

The company expanded concrete culvert
workshop in Long Nguyen commune, Ben
Cat district, Binh Duong province with total
area of 4ha, capacity of 30,000 culverts/
year while put into operation a interlocking
concrete brick, block brick production line,
etc. to bring new products into the market

“Most productive - Most qualified

1997

Song Be Province was separatedinto two
provinces of Binh Duong and Binh Phuoc
in order to meet the development re-
guirements in line with the new trend, the
Company was re-named to Construction
Investment Corporation 3-2.

2004

CIC 3-2 trademark has been known by
many customers in the market in and out
of the province, granted the certificate by
the National Office of Intellectual Property
of Vietnam under Decision No. A5461/QD-
PK dated August 18, 2004.

2012

The Company established Construction
Enterprise and renovated its operation
organization from the construction unit
to the construction management con-
tractor. At the end of 2012, the Compa-
ny officially listed its shares on the Ho Chi
Minh City Stock Exchange (HOSE).

- Most effective”

2001

The Company expanded more sector of
trading of real estate and housing such as
Nguyen Van Tiet Residential Area, An Phu
Residential Areq, etc.

2003

The Company conducted the construction
and was certified the quality management
system in accordance with ISO 200T. 2000,
currently known as ISO 2001: 2015.

2018

The company implemented the Resolution of the
General Meeting of Shareholders and successfully
issued 10% of bonus shares to increase share cap-
ital from the owner's equity, raising the Company's
charter capital to VND 150,301,450,000, equivalent to
outstanding shares of 15,030,145 shares. The Compa-
ny bought more 413,000 shares of Mien Dong Joint
Stock Company, increasing its number of shares to
2985150 shares, accounting for 2891% of the out-
standing shares.



ACHIEVEMENTS IN OPERATION PROCESS
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National Quality Silver Award 2009

In 2009, the Company was honorly awarded by the Prime Minister “National Quality Silver Award” . The award
aimed to honor enterprises that achieve effective quality in business and production, the role of leaders in corpo-
rate governance, operational strategies, policy orientation for customers and human resource development for
the enterprise, etc...
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Certificate and Cup of Top 100 clite products in WTO integration 2010

In 2010, the Company was listed in “Top 100 elite products in WTO integration” organized by the Vietnam Union
of Science and Technology Associations. The award evaluated products/services with very high competitiveness,
proving the maturity and outstanding development, contributing positively to the economic development of the
country.

Certificate and Cup “Competitive Brand 2011

In 2011, the Company was listed in “Top 50 Competitive Brands of Vietnam” voted by Vietnam Intellectual Proper-
ty Association. This was an award recognizing and honoring organizations - enterprises with outstanding achieve-
ments in building and developing trademarks under the criteria of evaluation and recognition of famous trade-

marks.

"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”
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WTO integration Golden products 2013 Interlocking concrete brick product.

In 2013, the Company won the title of Qualified Supplier 2013 voted by Vietnam €nterprise Institute. This was a
program aimed at assessing enterprises meeting well and effectively the requirements of domestic and foreign
deals, organized by the Vietham €nterprise Institute.

Mr. Vo Van Lanh - Chairman cum C€O of the Company (ranked third from left to right) received the
award

In 2015, Mr. Vo Van Lanh, Chairman of the Board of Directors cum General Director of Construction Investment
Corporation 3-2 (CIC3-2) won Top 10 most effective business leaders in 50 most outstanding leaders 2015.



ACHIEVEMENTS IN OPERATION PROCESS
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Golden brand 2015

Award “Vietnam Golden Star 2015”
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Merit certificate of the General Department of Taxation

In 2015, the Company won the “Golden Brand 2015” organized under the authorization of the Ministry of Indus-
try and Trade by Vietnam Association for Anti-Counterfeiting and Trademark Protection. The award assessed the
results of production and business activities of the Company, the development of brand and goods with long-term
orientation and anti-counterfeiting measures and the quality management of the Company...

For consecutive years of 2015, 2016 and 2017, the Company was awarded with Merit Certificate by the provincial
Department of Taxation, the Chairman of the Provincial People’s Committee and the General Department of Taxa-
tion. The Company was awarded the Merit Certificate by the Minister of Finance for having successfully observed
tax policies and laws in 2016.

“"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

LT | o = H : B e e e
& 1 e o O LE b
] -] T e o HoH LN
EHLMNG NH AN | e wTILT e
= ¥ R e LAAPY &
i TW ORI TR A DG = o -'l
.\i.
By ! -'I.
'F L& e - 1 L - = H -:'
K 'h & i 5 L 1 !

i J_I.-Il-l @ L |

-t

.........

CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Péc lap - Ty do - Hanh phuc

VCCl

e C O 30% SDforB

s cortify tha
CONG TY CP DAUTU XAY DUNG 3-2
La oarh nghidp bén vivg nim 2078

& a QSustainable SBusiness in 2018

CHAIRMAN AND PRESIDENT,

Top 100 enterprises with sustainable development in 2016 and 2017 and 2018

In 2016, 2017 and 2018, the Company won the title of Top 100 enterprises with sustainable development voted
by the Sustainable Business Development Council of Vietnam enterprises.
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Merit Certificate of the Chairman of the People’'s Committee on social contributions

Merit Certificate from the Chairman of the People’'s Committee in 2017 due to many achievements in the move-
ments of gratitude , taking care of policy families, war invalids and martyrs in Binh Duong province in the period
of 2012 - 2017.

Merit Certificate awarded by Chairman of People’s Committee of Binh Duong Province to the Company for contri-
butions in sponsoring and caring for disadvantaged children in the period of 1997 - 2017.



THANH TiCH TRONG QUA TRINH HOAT BONG

In 2018, the Company was awarded the prize as follows:

Top 100 “Vietnamese Golden Star Awards 2018" certified by the Central Association of Vietnam-
ese Young €ntrepreneurs. The title of Top 100 “Vietnamese Brands” in international integration.
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Top 5 Best Corporate Governance €nterprises - Group of Small Capitalization voted by the Investment
Newspapers and Ho Chi Minh Stock €xchange in 2018.

“Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”
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Merit Certificate from Binh Duong People’s Merit Certificate from Social Insurance for im-
Committee for achievement of fulfilling tax plementing well social insurance and health

obligations in 2017. insurance policies in 2017.
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Merit Certificate from the Department of Labor, War Invalids and Social Affairs in Ho Chi Minh City for
many contributions to caring for the subjects at Chanh Phu Hoa Center for Social Sponsoring in 2017.
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Vietnam Certification Center (Quacert) issued Decision No. 2395/ QD-QUARCERT on granting the Certifi-
cate of Occupational Health and Safety Management System that meets the standard OHSAS 18001:
2007, etc...



BUSINESS LINES AND BUSINESS LOCATION "Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

EXPLOITATION AND TRADING OF CONSTRUCTION STONE

Processing and exploitation at quarry
Exploitation scale on an area of 20 ha
Construction stone products with advantages
+  High bearing capacity
Less water absorption
High abrasion resistance
Widely used in construction of roads and bridges, technical infrastructure,...

aiNK PHUGC

TAY NINH b

PRODUCTION AND TRADING OF PRECAST CONCRETE COMPONENTS

Centrifugal concrete culvert
H30 culvert

H10 culvert

VH culvert

Reinforced concrete box culvert

CONSTRUCTION OF CIVIL, INDUSTRIAL AND INFRASTRUCTURE WORKS

20 years of experience

High reputation in the market
Self-supply of input materials
High quality construction

* Main markets: Binh Duong, Ho Chi Minh city, Tay Ninh
OTHER FIELDS * Markets are under market share development: Dong Nai, Binh Phuoc, Long An, etc..

Production and trading of cement products: interlocking bricks, Terrazzo lbricks ¢ Targeted customer

Trod!ng of construction materials, construction equipment rental + Companies of construction, execution of traffic, civil and industrial zone infrastructure works
Trading of real estate

+ Investors, project management units of districts

+ Agents, distributors and dealerd of construction materials

14 | ANNUAL STATEMENT 2018 CONSSTRUCTION INVESTMENT CORPORATION 3-2 | 15



COMPETITIVE POSITION AND MAJOR OBJECTIVES OF THE COMPANY

Sector of construction stone

Stone 1x2 Stone Ox4 Stone 4x6 Rubble

Tan Dong Hiep quarry with high quality stone and convenient location for transportation and consumption. De-
spite of mining to the depth, the quality of stone is guaranteed, the Cmpany still retains a high competitive po-
sition in the industry.

Main objectives of construction stone sector

In 2019, it's expected to reserve rubble source to ensure construction materials by 2020. Besides, expansion of
material sources, at the same time participating in the auction of mining new stone quarry in Binh Phuoc to help
stabilize the production in the sector of construction stone in the coming years.

Concrete culvert

Putting Thanh Phuoc Concrete Workshop into oper-
ation helps improve the capacity of concrete culvert
production. Products are not diversified, so custom-
ers are limited, products are mainly consumed in
infrastructure projects with public capital. The com-
pany’s products have no position in the market be-
cause the models are not diversified, the prices are
not competitive.

Main objective of concrete culvert sector

Make every effort to finish the second phase of Thach Phuoc Concrete Workshop for culvert production using core
vibration technology to put into operation in Quarter 1/2019 in order to increase the production output.

ANNUAL STATEMENT 2018

"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Construction sector

In the sector of construction, the Company is still weak in all three phases: marketing, bidding organization and
construction organization. The Company is mainly specialized in infrastructure and socio-cultural works with public
capital, so it depends heavily on disbursement of state budget. Besides, the unfair competition in bidding orga-
nization for works has affected the bid selection results of the Company for the past year.

Main target of construction sector

Improve, finalize the coordination of the company’s departments to improve the quality of bidding documents,
cost management, material supply, effective construction supervision and coordination.

€xpand the search for public capital works, charity capital, implement bidding linkage, improve construction capac-
ity in marketing, bidding and construction organization.

CONSSTRUCTION INVESTMENT CORPORATION 3-2



MANAGEMENT MODEL, MANAGEMENT APPARATUS,

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

Management apparatus structure

GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

" . . . HR - Remuneration -
Internal audit subcommittee Development policy subcommittee .
Legal Subcommittee

BOARD OF GENEAL DIRECTORS

CONSTRUCTION
INVESTMENT DEPT.

CONCRETE LONG NGUYEN
CULVERT CONCRETE

CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION
MATERIAL STONe€

TRADING CENTER ENTERPRISE ENTERPRISE WORKSHOP
279

"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Management model

The Company operates under a joint stock company model, so the management model of the Company is orga-
nized under the €nterprise Law and the Company’s Charter, including the following departments:

* General Meeting of Shareholders

* Board of Management

* Development policy subcommittee

* Internal audit subcommittee

* HR - Remuneration - Legal subcommittee

* Board of Directors

In the operational apparatus, there are the subcommittees under the management of the Board of Management.
There are 3 subcommittees, namely Development Policy Subcommittee, Internal Audit Subcommittee, HR, Remu-
neration and Legal Subcommittee.

The Chairman of the Board of Management h is concurrently General Director of the company, so it is very con-
venient in the corporate governance, creating a close relationship between the Board of Management and the
Board of General Directors.

During the year, the Company changed its management structure from the Supervisory Board model to the model
of Internal Audit Sub-Committee under the Board of Managementand dismissed the Supervisory Board; merged
Construction €nterprise and Investment Department into Construction Investment Department. All new changes
are intended to streamline the apparatus, improve operational efficiency and bring economic efficiency

Y Al



MO HINH QUAN TRI, BO MAY QUAN LY, CO CAU TO CHUC “"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Subsidiaries and associates

Subsidiaries: None 2. Thu Duc Centrifugal Concrete Joint Stock Company - Long An
ST TN

Associates: A

M DC - Address: Hamlet 3, An Thanh Commune, Ben Luc District, Long An Province.
Production and business lines: Manufacturing and trading of all kinds of concrete piles and beams

Number of shares and holding rate: VND 3,667,268 - 24.33% of outstanding shares.

1.Mien Dong Joint Stock Company

Address: Street 1 - Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Zone, Bien Hoa - Dong Nai.
Business lines: Construction, Real Estate, Mining, Trading of construction materials. - Website: wwwihuduclongan.com

Number of shares and holding rate: VND 3,485,150 VND - 33.76% of outstanding shares

Website: www.miendong.com.yn

) {2 &5

Production workshop of Thu Duc Centrifugal Concrete JSC -




RISK FACTORS

Economic risks
€conomic growth has a direct impact on product consumption. Therefore, maintaining the economic growth rate of
Vietnam is a strong factor affecting real estate business, industrial and civil construction investment, thereby affecting
business results of the Company during the year.

The domestic economic situation in 2018 recorded outstanding results: GDP growth in 2018 increased 7.98% - this
was the highest increase for 10 years. Industrial and construction sector increased by 8.89%, contributing 48.7%.
However, the economy has been still facing many challenges such as:

e High inflation pressure is still high due to the impact of many factors, especially fluctuations in exchange rates,
interest rates, fluctuations in crude oil prices in the international market and the requirement of implementing the
market price roadmap for electricity and services of education, health, etc...

*  Progress of publicinvestment capital disbursement, equitization of state-owned enterprises, divestment in many
ministries and branches are slow. Labor productivity, competitiveness, localization rate of many sectors and sec-
tors are still low.

In such a macro environment, the Company shall be proactive and flexible to adapt to. The Company always pays

close attention to the economic situation in order to make adjustments on appropriate business strategies and plans.
RuUi ro nganh

Natural resource exploitation in general and stone mining in particular for recent years have faced many difficulties.

According to the Ministry of Industry and Trade, the mining industry’s growth rate has continued to decrease by 2.7%

compared to 2017.

Regarding the construction industry: According to the data of General Statistics Office, construction industry for
the first 9 months has maintained a good growth rate of 8.46%, contributing 0.55 percentage point to the increase
in total added value of the whole economy. Construction industry is a sustainable growth industry every year and
makes a great contribution to the country’s GDP growth structure. €specially in 2018, the implementation of many
key transport infrastructure and real estate projects made the industry activities become more active, contributing to
boosting the sector’s growth significantly.

The construction industry of the Company has advantages with public investment projects of Binh Duong province.
But recently, the number of projects has been decreasing gradually, forcing the company to seek projects outside the
province and private capital, so it is difficult to compete with other enterprises in the same industry.

Regarding construction materials industry: Demand for construction materials increased slightly in 2018 thanks to
positive growth of the real estate market and construction industry. Prices of items and materials have many changes
as follows:

*  Construction sand price increases by 20% due to the impact of tight control of sand supply, specifically construc-
tion sand price has increased from VND 272,727 VND/ m3 to VND 322,727/ m3 (excluding VAT);

*  Gasoline price also increased slightly to VND 14,318/ liter (excluding VAT) due to the policy of decreasing oil out-
put of OPEC;

* The construction steel price in the market only increased slightly from 1% - 2% due to stable supply from China
market, prices of fi6, fi8 were stable at VND 13,455/ kg (excluding VAT); Domestic Pomina steel price increased
slightly from VND 13,560/ kg to VND 13,610/ kg (excluding VAT).

* Prices of materials such as fresh concrete decreased by 4.9%; Asphalt concrete increased by 15% compared to
that of early 2018.

* Non-baked brick products are also widely used in large and high-rise buildings to replace traditional brick, how-
ever the prices of brick products in the year are generally maintained at a stable level; down 8.9% compared to
early 2018.

ANNUAL STATEMENT 2018

"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

The typical risk of C32 in construction material sector comes from the expiration of the Tan Dong Hiep stone quarry
mining license at the end of 2019. €xploiting activities at Tan Dong Hiep mine in 2019 will be more difficult when
going down cos -150m. The narrow transport route and processing site will reduce the performance of transpor-
tation equipment and affect production output as well as construction stone product costs.

In addition, the market development for concrete culvert products has been also increasingly difficult because the
pressing vibration culvert products have been increasingly favored by customers thanks to cheaper prices from
10% -12%.

In identifying these risks, the Board of Management of the Company proactively set up business strategies to
limit the above risks. Specifically, the Company associated with the enterprises of same industry in each differ-
ent product line to take advantage of the strengths of these enterprises. With quarrying activities, the Company
associated with the Mien Dong Joint Stock Company (MDG) - owns the right to mine Tan My stone quarry to
ensure long-term stone source. Regarding concrete production and business, the Company associated with Thu
Duc centrifugal concrete joint stock company - Long An.

Production workshop of Thu Duc Centrifugal Concrete Joint Stock Company
— Llong An

CONSSTRUCTION INVESTMENT CORPORATION 3-2



In 2018, mobilizing interest rate rates tended to increase most sharply starting from the third quarter and con-

tinued to extend the increase momentum to the remaining months of 2018. Forecast of the monetary market

prospects in 2019, according to financial experts, interest rates continue to be under pressure to increase in

2019 due to many following reasons.

* Firstly, FED is much likely to increase interest rates in 2019, reaching the expected operating rate of 3.5%.

e Secondly, inflation in 2019 is likely to rise higher than 2018, creating pressure to raise deposit interest rates
with the banking system.

Construction and real estate projects are mainly used from borrowing capital, so when the interest rate increas-
es, the investment costs will increase, which is detrimental to the implementation of the project. €specially for
public projects, foreign loan interest rates are no longer applied many preferences as before.

The company mainly uses short-term debt, so interest rate fluctuations also impact partially on the Company.
Because it is a short-term debt and is paid in a production and business cycle, most borrowing capital interest
expenses will be incdluded in operating expenses during the period, which puts pressure on the business cash
flow of the Company, requires the enterprise to have a wise business strategy to manage interest rate risks.

Any enterprise is subject to the laws of Vietnam,
typically the €nterprise Law. Companies listed on
the stock market as (32 alone are subject to the
management of the Securities Law. Moreover,
(32 operating in the construction stone industry is
also subject to the Law on Mineral, Law on €nvi-
ronmental Protection and related regulations.

In order to limit legal risk, the Company always
follows and constantly updates the situation of
changes in requlations. Periodically provide train-
ing for employees in each department about rele-
vant legal requlations.

The mining industry is a sector that greatly af-
fects the natural environment. The substances
discharged outside affects the environment, noise
affects the lives of surrounding people. Quarrying
must use explosives, causing noise and affecting
human and animal ecosystem in the surrounding
areas.

To overcome the above impact but still ensure
production and business activities. The compa-
ny invests in machinery and equipment under the
modern technology at Thanh Phuoc €nterprise with
systems of treating dust, exhaust, noise, vibration
under the environmental norms and standards.

“Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Quarrying is greatly affected by the weather.
When it rains, water accumulates in a deep hole,
which makes it difficult to exploit, thus reducing
productivity for enterprises in the industry. Similar-
ly, the infrastructure construction of the Company
will also be delayed because of rain. According to
the The National Center for Hydro-meteorological
Forecasting in 2019, the weather of the southern
provinces will see out-of-season rains, so the com-
pany needs timely risk management measures for
weather problems.

The nature of the industry is to expose to many explo-
sives and dust, affecting the health of workers. The
mining industry is a very dangerous industry that re-
quires workers to have health, endurance, skill and
experience. Just a small negligence in the blasting
process for beginning the mining, it may can lead to
serious accidents and even disrupt the entire mining
process.

In order to ensure continuous production and exploita-
tion, the Company always sets the goal of “Safety is
first”, thereby every year the Company equips with
proper labor protection equipment and establish la-

bor safety procedures in production.




SITUARTION OF PRODUCTION AND BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
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SITUATION OF PRODUCTION AND BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Situation of production and business activities
Organization and personnel

Situation of investment, implementation of projects
Financial situation

Sharecholder structure and change of owner’s equity

Report related to environmental and social responsibility

“Most productive - Most qualified - Most cffective”

World economy

The 2018 world economy experienced a lot of fluctuations with dark and light colors. The US-China trade war
caused great damage to the economy in general and two most powerful countries in the world in particular. Look-
ing ahead, the US and China will come to an agreement signed at the end of February 2019. Thereby, we will
determine whether this war will be softened or continue to escalate. China’'s economy has experienced the lowest
growth for recent years. GDP of the third quarter of 2018 of China only increased by 6.5% compared to the same
period last year. This has been the slowest pace since the global financial crisis. China eased the monetary and
devalued currency to support domestic enterprises as well as export activities. Growth momentum is expected
to decline in 2019.

Vietnam economy

Contrary to the world situation, Vietham economy has been increasingly growing. Vietnam's gross domestic
product (GDP) in 2018 increased by 7.08%, the highest since 2010, of which industry and construction sector
increased by 8.85%, contributing 48.6%. Industry in 2018 maintained a good growth rate of 8.79%, contributing
2.85 percentage points to total added value of the economy.

The demand for infrastructure development such as transportation, energy, utilities and civil works has highly
increased because the urbanization rate is improved, the potential of population growth in big cities as Hanoi and
Ho Chi Minh City will promote. At the same time, the flow of foreign direct investment (FDI) into the real estate
industry increased sharply and the Government is trying to divest state-owned enterprises to supplement capital
for essential infrastructure projects, showing the growth potential of construction and real estate industry.

Regarding construction material indus- Regarding construction industry:  Regarding mining industry: still
try: Prices of materials are much vola-  Construction industry is a sustain-  remain negative growth (down
tile due to high construction demand, able growth sector with the rate of  3.11%), reducing 0.23 percent-
particularly construction sand prices in-  8.46% and contributes 0.55 per- age point of total added value
creased by about 20% due to the impact  centage point to the GDP growth  of the whole economy. Con-
of tight control of sand supply; petrol  structure of the whole country, es-  struction industry in 2018 main-
and oil prices also increased slightly to  pecially this year, the implemen- tained a good growth rate with
VND 14,318/liter (excluding VAT) due to  tation of many major projects of 9.16% rate, contributing 0.65
the oil cut policy of OPEC; construction  transportation infrastructure and  percentage point.

steel prices in the market only increased  real estate made the industry

slightly from 1%-2% due to stable supply  more active, which has contribut-

from the China market. Prices of mate- ed to significant industry growth.

rials such as fresh concrete decreased

by 4.9%; Asphalt concrete increased

by 15% compared to the beginning of

2018. Non-baked brick products are also

widely used in large, high-rise buildings

to replace traditional bricks, however the

prices of brick products in the year was

generally maintained at a stable level.

Particularly, tuynel bricks decreased by

8.9% compared to early 2018.



SITURTION OF PRODUCTION AND BUSINESS ACTIVITIES "Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

General business result of the entire Company Advantages

During the year, the rubble resources was sufficient to ensure that stone processing wasn't uninterrupted
Unit TH2017 KH2018 TH2018 TH2018/KH2018 and the timely extension of stone quarry mining at the end of the third quarter of 2018 helped ensure
revenue and output of construction stone. In the sector of concrete culvert, Thanh Phuoc Concrete €nter-
prise worked stably, helping increase the capacity of producing concrete culvert products, meeting the
market demand for concrete component products, thus the volume of concrete culvert product orders were

Charter capital Billion VND 136,64 150,3 150,30 100,00%

Revenue from production and

business activities Billion VND 55975 680 722,33 106,23% maintained at a positive level, which has helped increase productivity and boost revenue of this sector. At
the same time, the operation of LAS Office helped the Company to control and improve product quality. In
Profit before tax Billion VND 144,68 144 1514 7996% 2018, the Company also implemented a streamline of HR apparatus, merging Construction €nterprise and
- Investment Department into Construction Investment Department to improve operational efficiency and
Profit after tax Billion VND 91,65 U 9245 80,39% initially recorded positive results when the construction activities were profitable.
After-tax profit rate/ Net rev- % 16,37 1691 12.80 75.69%
enue
Difficulties
After-tax profit rate/ Charter % 6707 76 51 61,51 80.39%

capital For the sector of construction stone, the mining was applied to the depth combined with the narrow site,

Basic earnings per share VND/Share 6143 8.416 6151 73.09% sloping transport road, so it is difficult to increase the mining and processing output. In the sector of con-
struction, the volume of bid-winning works in the period was low compared to the plan, so the volume of
construction works is limited, most of the projects were slow in progress because the Department of Con-
struction Investment was still in the stage of personnel structure stabilization, subcontractors have not yet
mobilized employees to meet the construction work. In the sector of concrete culvert, production activities
still Faced difficulties because the orders focused on picking up goods when the construction weather was
favorable, so the receipt of new order as well as the delivery schedule were affected. When it's much rainy,
the finished products in consumption failed to keep up with, thereby causing the inventory. In addition,
some devices also often failed, affecting business activities.

Business performance in 2018 generally reached the plan as targeted. Revenue from business activities in 2018
reached more than VND 722.33 billion, gained 106.23% of the plan, increased 29% compared to 2017. The
cause of the high increase in revenue was due to the fact that the Company focused on completing the works in
Binh Duong and construction stone prices for the first months of 2018 increased because of a shortage of stone
supply due to the suspension of Tan Dong Hiep quarry. The company took advantage of this opportunity to use
up reserve stone source in 2017.

Profit after tax increased by 0.87% compared to 2017 but only reached 80.39% of the plan due to the fluctuation
of revenue structure. The revenue increase in sector had low profit margin such as construction, culvert, stone
processing services...Meanwhile fell sharply in the sector of construction stone finished products due to lack of

meet market demand. In addition, the cost prices of goods sold in the period also increased because b
o the depth, narrow mining areq, sloping transport routes, causing
depreciatio e b N e




SITUATION OF PRODUCTION AND BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Production situation

The production activities of the Company were maintained stably, machinery and equipment for production activ-

ities at the Factories were well operated, in general, the quality of products was met.

Construction stone

The sector of construction stone faced difficul-
ties due to deep mining, combined with narrow
site, sloping transportation road, it is difficult to
increase the mining and processing output. The
market for the remaining 3 months of the year
was saturated, customers tended to change
from the brands to using the stone of Tan Cang
and Thanh Phu; together with the reduction of
transport infrastructure works in the region, the
load of goods was getting tighter, leading to the
decline in the market of stone products of the
Company in the late 2018, not as exciting as the
previous years.

Construction

The company has implemented a streamline of
HR apparatus, merging Construction €nterprise
and Investment Department into Construction
Investment Department to improve operational
efficiency. The volume of bid-winning works in
the period was low compared to the plan, so the
volume of construction works is limited, most of
the projects were slow in progress because the
Department of Construction Investment was still
in the stage of personnel structure stabilization,
subcontractors have not yet mobilized employ-
ees to meet the construction work.

The value of winning bid is estimated at VND
115,111 billion, accounting for 64% of the plan,
down 36% compared to the same period of 2017
due to the fierce competition among contractors,
the number of new capable contractorspartici-
pating in works in the province were increasing
high.

“Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Types of materials used to produce the company’s

main products and services during the year:

Concrete culvert

Thanh Phuoc Concrete €nterprise, phase 1, has
been operating stably, thereby helping increase
the capacity of producing concrete culvert prod-
ucts, meeting the market demand for concrete
component products, thus the volume of orders
for concrete culvert products was maintained at
a positive level, which helped increase output
and boost revenue in this sector.

The company has focused on managing the cost
price of concrete culverts through improving pro-
duction norms, improving production technology
to increase labor productivity, assessing wage
costs... in order to reduce costs and increase
competitiveness in the market of products.

Other sectors - Production of interlocking concrete bricks

The production and business situation in 2018
faced many difficulties, due to the slow con-
sumption situation, the marketing for orders was
expanded but there was no positive result. The
production capacity of the Company was still lim-
ited in production and design, so for large orders
and fast supply schedule, the Company hasn’t
met the requirements. Besides, the products
had a large weight, so high transportation costs
made it difficult to negotiate a contract.

Tutd

Construction steel
Cement

DO oil

Red pebble

Stone

Sand

Scrap recovered from
instruments

broken tools and




SITUATION OF PRODUCTION AND BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

“"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Prod STRENGTH uction situation OPPORTUNITIES

The prestige and brand of the Company in the market create trust from
customers, suppliers, state management agencies and credit institutions in
the locality.

Product consumption market covers the whole province of Binh Duong and
increasingly penetrates deeper into the market of neighboring provinces
such as Ho Chi Minh City, Tay Ninh and the markets of the Southeast prov-
inces.

Self-supply materials to help the Company reduce cost prices of products,
construction cost prices and create competitive advantages in the market.
The Company has been deploying the application of information technology
such as using Fast online accounting software, Online office electronic portal,
etc...for management and administration activities to increase the perfor-
mance of the departments.

Stone productivity at Tan Dong Hiep stone quarry meets the requirements
for processing and trading of construction stone in 2019. At the same time,
putting Thanh Phuoc Concrete €nterprise of phase 2 using core vibration
technology into operation for helping significantly improve the capacity and
production output of concrete component products.

The Company has been effectively operating the quality management sys-
tem according to ISO 9001: 2015 standard, the occupational health and
safety management system according to OHSAS 18001: 2007 standard.

WEAKNESS

Tan Dong Hiep quarry mining license expiring at the end of 2019 will sig-
nificantly affect the business activities of the Company after 2020.

The products of concrete culverts and bricks haven't been diversified,
hence the customer segments are limited, the products are mainly con-
sumed in infrastructure projects with public capital.

For construction activities, the Company has still been weak in all three
phases: marketing, bidding organization and construction organization.
The capital mobilization for investment projects that invest in enterprises
of the same industry has been creating greater pressure on capital and
financial costs.

The labor productivity of the Company compared with the market is still
low, the quality of human resources is still limited, the sales staff is still
“thin” compared to the development requirements of the Company.

According to Moody's forecast, Vietnam is much likely to maintain an aver-
age economic growth rate of about 6.4% in the period of 2018-2022,

The development of Vietnam's construction industry is forecasted to grow
9% in 2019 and annual average of 8.2% in the period of 2017 - 2021.

In the Southeast region, the growth rate of GRDP in the Southeast region
in the period of 2016-2020 is forecasted at 9.5%, remain the most dynamic
growth area nationwide, continuie to be the key economic sector nation-
wide. The demand for infrastructure development is at a high level, the
construction industry’s growth rate is at 10-12%/ year.

In Binh Duong province, in 2019, the province continues to focus on invest-
ing in the upgrading of transport infrastructure, urban embellishment, public
water supply and drainage, education, health with total expected devel-
opment investment capital of about VND 110,161 billion. Public investment
capital of Binh Duong in 2019 is quite abundant, is expected to reach VND
8.211 billion, up 13% compared to 2018 and it's expected to be disbursed
strongly at the period end of 2016-2020 of public investment plan. In par-
ticular, focus on meeting the progress of key projects such as Thu Bien - Dat
Cuoc road, opening My Phuoc - Tan Van road to the public and extending
to Bau Bang, Provincial Road 743 and Provincial Road 7438, upgrading and
expanding intersections of National Highway 13, €ast-West Boulevard in Di
An ...

CHALLENGES

The world economy is highly volatile in 2019 and is expected to continue to
last through 2019 due to the US-China trade war.

€conomic growth is still dependent on the FDI sector

Investment projects in forms of BOT and BT have been further tightened
in implementation such as public bidding organization, counterpart fund to
implement the project will be restricted from lending from the Bank.

In 2019, the prices of input materials tend to increase, prices of commodities
such as electricity, iron and steel, coal increase as well as abnormal weather
developments.



ORGANIZATION AND PERSONNEL

Members of Board of Management

Members of BOM Position longer a member of
BOM
1 Vo Van Lanh Chairman of BOD cum CEO 11/12/2008
. Member of BOM cum
2  Tran Van Binh Deputy CEO 21/04/2017
3  Le Thi Quyet Independent BOM member 21/04/2017
Non-executive
4  Thuong Van Huyen BOM member 26/04/2018
5 Nguyen Le Van Independent BOM member 26/04/2018

Start date/ date no

Members of Board of General Directors

No. Members of BOGD

1 Vo Van Lanh

9 Tran Van Binh

3 Nguyen Xuan Hieu

Position

Chairman of BOM cum General Director

Deputy General Manager

Chief Accountant cum Finance Manager -
Accountant

Rppointed from 26/04/2018

Appointed from 26/04/2018

Notes

"Most productive - Most qualifiecd - Most effective”

MR. VO VAN LANH

Mr. VO VAN LANH - Chairman of BOM cum General Director

Year of birth

Nationality

€thnic group

Profess. qualifications

Current workplace

Current position

Current position at another
organization

Number of individual-owned
shares

Working process

- from 1985 - 1992

- From 12/1992 — 9/1995

- From 9/1995 - 12/2008

- Ffrom 12/2008 - nay

1963

Vietnam

Hinh

Bachelor of Basic construction finance, €ngineer of bridg and road construction

Construction Investment Corporation 3-2

Chairman of BOM cum General Director

Chairman of Mien Dong Joint Stock Company

347,782 shares, making up 2.31% of the outstanding shares

Staff of Planning Committee of Song Be province;

Chief Accountant of Song Be Housing Development Business Company

Director of Song Be Housing Development Business Company (In February
1997, the company changed its name to Construction Investment Company
3-2, on December 24, 2008, the company is converted into a joint stock com-

pany)

Chairman cum General Director of Construction Investment Corporation 3-2



ORGANIZATION AND PERSONNEL

MR. TRAN VAN BINH

Mr. TRAN VAN BINH - Member of BOM cum Deputy General Director

Year of birth

Nationality

€thnic group

Profess. qualifications

Current workplace

Current position

Current position at another
organization

Number of individual-owned
shares

Working process

- From 1987 - 1993

- From 1994 — 1998

- From 1999 — 06/2005

- From 07/2005 - 09/05/2014

- From 10/05/2014 - now

- From 21/04/2017 - now

1965

Vietnamese

Kinh

€conomic Bachelor

Construction Investment Corporation 3-2

Member of BOM cum Deputy General Director

None

6.694 shares, accounting for 0.04% of outstanding shares

Accountant of Dong Nai Vegetable Oil Company

Chief Accountant of Construction Material Production and €xploitation €nter-
prise under Construction Investment Corporation 3-2

Director of Construction Material Production and Production €nterprise under
Construction Investment Corporation 3-2

Chief Accountant of Construction Investment Corporation 3-2.

Deputy General Director of Construction Investment Corporation 3 - 2

Member of BOM cum Deputy General Director.

Ms. L€ THI QUYET - Member of BOM cum Deputy General Director

Year of birth

Nationality

€thnic group

Profess. qualifications

Current workplace

Current position

Current position at another
organization

Number of individual-owned
shares

No. of representative-owned
shares

Working process

-TU 1984 - 1994

-TU 1994 - 1997

- TU 1997 - 2000

- TU 4/2000 - 4/2017

- Tu 21/04/2017 - nay

“Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Ms. LE THI QUYET

1965

Vietnamese

Kinh

€conomic Bachelor — Major of Accounting Finance

Construction Investment Corporation 3-2

Independent BOM Member

None

0 share, accouting for 0.00%

Staff of Finance - Accounting Department of Hoa An Stone Mining and Con-
struction Materials Company under FICO Corporation - JSC;

Deputy Manager of Finance - Accounting of Hoa An Stone Mining and Con-
struction Materials Company under FICO Corporation - JSC

Chief Accountant of Finance - Accounting of Hoa An Stone Mining and Construc-
tion Materials Company under FICO Corporation - JSC

Chief Accountant - Member of BOM of Hoa An Joint Stock Company;

Member of BOM of Construction Investment Corporation 3 - 2



ORGANIZATION AND PERSONNEL

Mr. NGUYEN L€E VAN - Independent BOM member

Year of birth

Nationality

€thnic group

Profess. qualifications

Current workplace

Current position

Current position at another
organization

Number of individual-owned
shares

Working process

- From 2005 - 2007

- From 2007 — 2009

- From 2009 - 2010

- from 2010 - 04/2018

- From 26/04/2018 - nay

Mr. NGUYEN LE VAN

1983

Viethamese

Hinh

€conomic Bachelor

Beta Securities Incorporation

Independent BOM Member

Chairman of Vietnam NVN JSC
Member of BOM of Da Nang €ducation Developmet & Investment JSC

0 share, accouting for 0.00%

RAuditor of DTL Auditing Company

Investment analyst of Sao Viet Investment JSC

Manager of Corporate Financial Analysis of €Power Securities Coporation

Director of Corporate Financial Consultancy of Beta Securities Incorporation cum
Independent BOM member;

Member of BOM of Construction Investment Corporation 3 - 2

“Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Year of birth

Nationality

€thnic group

Professional qualifications

Current workplace

Current position

Current position at another organizo-
tion

No. of individual-owned shares

Working process:

- From 2000 - 2003

- From 2004 - 2006

- Ffrom 2007 - 2012

- from 2013 - 03/2017

- From 03/2017 — 02/2018

- From 03/2018 - 01/06/2018

- From 01/06/2018 - now

Mr. THUONG VAN HUYEN - Non-executive BOM Member

MR. THUONG VAN HUYEN

1978

Viethamese

Kinh

University of Commerce — Major of Accounting

Mien Dong JSC - Mien Dong Stone Production €nterprise

Non-executive BOM Member

Director of Branch of Mien Dong JSC - Mien Dong Stone Production
€nterprise

943 shares, accouting for 0.01%

Accountant of Construction Stone €nterprise under Construction In-
vestment Corporation 3-2

Head of Sales and HR Staff of Construction Stone €nterprise under
Construction Investment Corporation 3-2

Deputy Manager of Sales and HR of Construction Stone €nterprise
under Construction Investment Corporation 3-2

Manager of Sales and HR of Construction Stone €nterprise under
Construction Investment Corporation 3-2

Group Leader of finance — Sales of Construction Stone €nterprise
under Construction Investment Corporation 3-2

Deputy Director of Mien Dong Stone Production €nterprise under
Mien Dong Joint Stock Company

Director of Mien Dong Stone €nterprise
Member of BOM of Construction Investment Corporation 3-2



ORGANIZATION AND PERSONNEL

MR. NGUYEN XUAN HI€U

Mr. NGUYEN XUAN HI€U - Chicf Accountant cum Manager of Finance and Accounting

Year of birth

Nationality

€thnic group

Professional qualifications

Current workplace

Current position

Current position at another orga-
nization

No. of individual-owned shares

No. of representative-owned
shares

Working process:

- From 06/2004 - 2008

- From 2009 - 09/05/2014

- From 10/05/2014 - now

1982

Vietnamese

Hinh

€conomic Bachelor — Major of finance & Accounting

Construction Investment Corporation 3-2

Chief Accountant

None

3,372 shares, accouting for 0.02%

Staff of General Finance Department of Construction Investment Corpora-
tion 3-2.

Deputy Manager of Finance of Construction Investment Corporation 3-2.

Chief Accountant cum Manager of Finance of Construction Investment
Corporation 3-2.

“Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

\00C GONG |

2 %

0A XA HOI

-

Annual General Meeting of Shareholder 2018



ORGANIZATION AND PERSONNEL

Labor structure

Classification nature

A By degree

1 Post-graduate

2 University

3 College

4 Other

B By nature of the labor contract
1 Definite term contract

2 Indefinite term contract

3 Seasonal (workday) contract

Quantity Percentage

338 100%

1 0%

78 23%

14 4%

245 72%

338 100%

54 16%

262 78%

22 7%

The labor structure by degree at the Company currently has a reasonable proportion between the professional
division and the direct production division. The team of engineers, technicians, skilled workers basically meets the
demand for quantity, professional qualifications, skills and the spirit of attachment to the Company.

The average working age of the Company is 35 years old.

Average income of workers in 2018: VND 12.3 million/ person/ month

Wi, -

W
S

— STRUCTURE 4%
5/ BY DEGREE §
N
72% /////III\\\\\\\

I
W=  NATURE OF
LABOR

-8
3

{
(<]
=
=)
2
(]
~r
(<]
=
3
(2}
[«
=]
~r
=~
[=]
n
~r

“"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Summary of policies and changes

In 2018, the number of employees decreased significantly by 120 people, mainly working in the production of
steel cages, brick production, concreting and curing of bearing pad and electricity and water service. Recruit-
ment in 2018 reached 21% of the plan (18 Labors/ 85 Labors). The number of recruiting employees is mainly
to replace workers at production division who quited their jobs. The low rate compared to the plan was due to
the policy of labor reduction and labor use conversion by contracting with business households.

Caring for life of company employees:
visiting, timely supporting the sick cases,
contributing in motivating the employees,
expressing the concern of the Company's
leadership to daily life of employees. In
2018, VND 361,200,000 was provided
to 169 staff and family members of the
staff.

Complete the establishment of the basic
wage scale under the regional minimum
wage in 2018 and basic changes of the
State, increasing allowances for social
insurance and supportive amounts in
accordance with legal regulations about
salary, social insurance.

Recruitment of sales staff faces difficul-
ties due to limitations in the source of
candidates, candidates fail to meet the
recruitment requirements. Training in
2018 achieved 116% of the plan (22/18
courses), calculated according to total
number of training courses. Number of
training courses increased due to arising
based on actual needs.

Wages: The calculation and payment of wages at the units in
the Company are carried out as regulated. Timely pay wages,
additional wages and other regimes for employees on holi-
days and New Year holiday. During the year, Piecework-based
wages are applied to Company Office Division for employees
merged from the Construction €nterprise and applied the new
wage payment regulation to the Project Steering Committee.
Continue to maintain the piecework-based wages for indirect
units, pay wages in conjunction with evaluating KPI-based re-
sults, create good motivation for employees to improve produc-
tivity, save costs and improve effectiveness




ORGANIZATION AND PERSONNEL

Summary of policies and changes

Construction Concrete Culvert

e BrStoton Stone Enterprise Enterprise BelE D ST

Year begginng 151 103 203 457
Increase 27 7 35 69
Decrease 63 14 m 188
Year end ns 96 127 338

Data of implementing recruitment plan in 2018

Fund
Fourth Perfor- imple- _ % com-
Unit  HK 2018 Quar- mance  men- pared to
ter in the tation annual
Plan period cumula- plan
tive
1 Recruitment Person 85 - - - - 69 81%
plan
2 Training Plan Course 18 = = = = 22 122%
3 Recruitment Million 10 - - - - 0 0%
cost dong
4 Training cost Million 125,3 1 = = = 108,33 87%
dong
5  Welfare (Offi- Million 400 - - - - 3612 20%
cer-Employee) dong

6  Total number of Person 478 - 338 - - - 71%

employees

€valuation of targets

Recruitment work in 2018: In general, the annual recruitment meets the production requirements of the
units, recruitment of position of Sales Staff at Concrete Culvert €nterprise faces many difficulties due to
characteristics of products, market and customers, thereby not really attracting candidates to work for.

Total number of employees in 2018 was 81% (338/478) compared to the plan due to stopping the operation of
Thuan Giao Workshop, shifting some workers from Thuan Giao Workshop to Thanh Phuoc Workshop and reducing
new recruitment. In addition, in 2018, the Leader has a policy of merging the Construction €nterprise and Investment
Department into Construction Investment Department to reduce labor and change labor use by contracting with
business households for stages of steel cage production, brick production, concreting and curing of bearing pad and
electricity and water service at the Work, thereby reducinglabor, reducing direct labor costs to improve production and
business efficiency. . Therefore, in 2018 there was a significant decrease in the number of employees by 188 people.

"Most productive - Most qualifiecd - Most effective”

Document management and proposal of signing labor contracts for due labors

During the year, the leadership and signing of labor contracts for employees of the Company were conducted as

follows:

Indefinite term contract : 24 cases

12-month definte contract: 75 case

Seasonal contract : 16 people.

Old people labor contract : 01 case
Training

Implement the training plan in 2018, register to orga-
nize 18 courses/class of improving professional skills,
occupational safety, fire protection, first aid... there
were 04 additional courses/ class in the year. The ac-
tual training organization was 22/18 training courses/
class. During the year, the documents of certificates,
occupational occupational classification and safety
card has been handed over from staff of Construction
Investment Department, manage and serve the bid-
ding work.

Organization work

Recruitment

Recruitment in 2018 reached 81% of the plan (69 lo-
bors/ 85 labors). The number of recruiting employees
is mainly to replace workers at production division who
quited their jobs. The low rate compared to the plan
was due to the policy of labor reduction and labor use
conversion by contracting with business households.
Recruitment of sales staff faces difficulties due to lim-
itations in the source of candidates, candidates fail to
meet the recruitment requirements.

Review, adjust and supplement the Regulations and Processes suitable to the new personnel structure when
terminating the operation of Construction €nterprise, relocate the old headquarter of Concrete Culvert €nterprise.




SITUATION OF INVESTMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF PROJECTS

Investment
36.618

million VND
Investment in basic construction was VND 13,339

million, reaching 45% of the plan. Box culvert factory  Financial investment in the company of same industry
at Thanh Phuoc Concrete €nterprise project has com-  was VND 5,286 million, reaching 14% of the plan. Specif-
pleted 70% of the estimate; the rest will be trans- ically, for Mien Dong Joint Stock Company in the year, the
ferred to 2019. Investment in machinery and equip- Company bought more shares on the stock exchange,
ment was VND 20,993 million, reaching 48% of the raising its ownership to 28.91% of the outstanding
plan. The invested equipment was mainly provided shares. for Thu Duc long An Concrete Joint Stock Com-
for production and business activities, partly provid- pany, the Company has been carrying out procedures to
ing construction equipment for Thanh Phuoc Concrete  increase the ownership of shares under the approved
€nterprise. guidelines.

Total investment value in 2018 was about VND 36,618
million, reaching 36% of the plan. In general, the in-
vestment in the year has been focused on in line with
the set strategic programs.

In the year, the company built and operated LAS meeting the conditions for specialized construction experiment,
which was considered the first step to improve the quality of culvert products as well as deploying the project of
extend the second stage of box culvert workshop with core vibrating technology. However, the implementation
time was slower than expected, so in 2018, it failed to be put into operation, it is expected to be completed and
put into operation by the end of the first quarter of 2019, thus boosting the output of small and medium-sized box
culverts and pipe culverts of all kinds, helping reduce pressure with centrifugal rotary rigs of small sized culverts
and then focusing on the production of large sized culverts with higher economic value.

Phase 2 of Thanh Phuoc concrete workshop project has been finalizing the Box culvert Workshop, system of
gantry crane, crane bridge,mixing station system, core vibrating system, pipe culvert mold, core vibrating box
culvert, .... It is expected that in the first quarter of 2019, it will be completed and put into operation, contributing
in boosting the output of concrete culverts in 2019.
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“Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Summary of investment activities in the period of 2014 - 2018

In the period of 2014-2018, the Company focused on promoting investment activities, in which focusing
on investment in the development of concrete components and capital investment in enterprises of the
same industry to improve production capacity and performance of the Company’s sectors as follows:

* 2014: Total investment value was VND 8,779 million, in which focusing on investing in tractors, cranes,
scaffolds to serve and improve operations at the units.

* 2015: Total investment value was VND 16,316 million, in which investing VND 4,400 million in An Phu
Kindergarten, the rest invested in vibrating rollers, dump trucks and culvert molds for units.

* 2016: Total investment value was VND 138,734 million, in which buying land area of 4.5 ha and con-
structing infrastructure of Thanh Phuoc concrete workshop project with 57,602 million VND; investing
in machinery for production such as automatic welding machine, vibrating rollers, dump trucks and
culvert molds with VND 21,284 million and investing capital in enterprises of the same industry in-
cluding Thu Duc Centrifugal Concrete Joint Stock Company — Long An and Hoa An JSC with a value of
VND 59,484 million.

* 2017: Total investment value was VND 195,570 million, in which focusing on investment in capital
construction to complete Concrete Workshop, Thanh Phuoc Project Phase T with VND 72,022 million
with 8 rotary rigs for producing centrifugal concrete culverts with an increase of 180 culverts / day in
capacity; investing in artificial sand mill system with VND 1,990 million and continuing to invest capital
in the enterprises of same industry with VND 107,985 million, increasing the ownership rate in Thu
Duc Centrifugal Concrete Joint Stock Company - Long An at 24.16%, Mien Dong Joint Stock Company
at 24.90% and Hoa An Joint Stock Company at 8.16%.

* 2018: Total investment value was VND 36,618 million, in which investing in phase 2 of box culvert
workshop with core vibrating technology factory with the value of VND 19,460 million; buying land
for construction site and warehouse with VND 7,098 million; investing in scaffolding system worthing
VND 1,057 million and continuing to invest capital in Mien Dong JSC with VND 5,286 million, increas-
ing the ownership rate to 28.91%.

Investment plan 2019

* Total investment value in 2019 is VND 193,014 million, including: Basic construction investment is VND
19,803 million; machinery and equipment investment is VND 62,261 million; financial investment is
VND 33,750 million and project investment is VND 77,200 million.



Business performance targets
Targets Unit 2017
Total assets Million VND J47.60]
Net revenue Million VND 559746
Other profits Million VND 1.161,68
Profit before tax Million VND 114.675,5
Profit after tax Million VND 91.653,3
Business performance targets

No.

1

Targets

Solvency

Current solvency

Fast payment capacity

Capital structure

Liability/Total assets ratio
Liability/Owner's equity assets ratio
Operation capacity

Inventory Turnover

Total asset turnover

Profitability

Profit from business activities/ Net revenue
Profit after tax/ Net revenue

Profit after tax/ Total average assets

Profit after tax/ Owner's equity

Time

Time

o®

Y

Turn

Turn

2018

782.679

722.333

114.070

1.074

115144

92.446

147

116

4115

6993

597

0,86

20,03
16,37
12,26

20,83

% up/down

4,68%

2896%

0,37%

5,19%

0,41%

0,87%

1,63

1,39

3719

5921

779

094

15,79
12,80
11,81

18,81

“"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Solvency

The current solvency of the company increased slightly compared to the previous year and has
been always greater than 1 since 2016, reflecting the company’s reputation in implementing
payment obligations.

The fast payment ratio increased compared to 2017 because in 2018, the supply of construction
stone in the market decreased, construction stone inventory of the Company was consumed
quickly.

Capital structure

Liability/ Total Assets ratio and Liability/ Owner's €quity ratio decreased compared to 2017
but still higher than in 2016. The pressure on investment loan decreased compared to 2017
because Thanh Phuoc concrete workshop was put into operation of Phase 1, however,
Phase 2 of this project still continued to be implemented and the Company had to invest in
some means of transport for production activities, so long-term liability increased slightly.
The situation of short-term liability payment of the Company was still normal.

Business performance

The business performance of the enterprise had good changes. The inventory turn-
over increased, the decrease in number of inventory days was a good sign but con-
sider the fact that Tan Dong Hiep quarry is due to stop mining, this is a fluctuation that
needs to be monitored in the medium term.

Total asset turnover of the Company increased in the context that Thanh Phuoc Con-
crete Workshop, Phase 1 was in operation and Inventory decreased, showing an
increase in asset use efficiency.

Profitability

Group of profitability targets gradually decreased from 2016 to 2018 due
to changes in the company'’s consumption structure. In 2018, revenue mainly
came from industries with low profit margins such as construction, concrete
culverts, etc. while revenue of construction stone industry with high profit mar-
gin reduced because of the interruption of mining Tan Dong Hiep stone quarry
when applying for renewal of mining license. In addition, despite obtaining a
mining license until the end of 2019, because of deep mining and narrow min-
ing areaq, sloping transportation road, machines and workers were required to
operate at more capacity, thereby pushing cost prices up quite a lot.



SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE AND CHANGE IN OUWINER'S EQUITY “Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Share information as of December 31, 2018 List of major sharecholders

Total issued shares: 15,030,145 shares

Treasury share: O share No. Name of shareholders No. of shares held Holding rate (%)
Total outstanding shares: 15,030,145 shares
Type of shares: Common shares 1 American LLC 1245177 8,28%
Face value: VND 10,000/ share
2 Pyn Elite Fund 1.101.848 733%
Shareholder struct f March 19, 2019
areholder structure as of Mare 3 Peter Eric Dennis 1222.064 8,13%

No. of sharehold- Number of shares
ers held

Holding rate (%)

Change in owner’'s equity
1 State shareholder - - _

Additional stock reqistration at VSD and additional listing on HOSE.

2  Domestic shareholder ) ) ) ) ) ) .
Change in charter capital and adjustment of business reqgistration certificate:

- Organization 27 2.647123 17,61% Before changing: VND 136,639,920,000
- Individual 1632 7775145 51,73% Change: VND 13,661,530,000
After changing: VND 150,301,450,000
3 Foreign shareholder Reasons for change: Issuance of shares to increase share capital from owner’s equity: 1,366,153 shares. Time
o of capital change: July 10, 2018.
- Organization 17 3.288956 21,88%
- Individual 27 1.318921 8,78% Transaction of treasury shares
4 Treasury share = - - No transaction of treasury shares
Total 1.703 15.030.145 100%
Other securities
State sharcholder Buy more 413,000 shares of Mien Dong Joint Stock Company, increasing the number of shares held to 2,985,150
shares, accounting for 28.91% of the outstanding shares of Mien Dong Joint Stock Company.
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STATEMENT AND EVALUATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Performance evaluation of production and business activities

Financial situation

General evaluation of management work
Future development plan

Major solution groups

Statement related to environmental and social responsibility

"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Performance evaluation of production and business activities

The target of revenue from production and business activities in 2018 was VND 722,333 million, reaching 106% of
the year plan, up 29% compared to the same period in 2017. In which revenue in the sectors of concrete culvert,
construction and fuel business showed the growth. The revenue from construction stone sector alone decreased
slightly due to the completion of procedures for extending the mining license lasted to the end of September
2018, on the other hand, in the fourth quarter of 2018, the stone consumption in Western market and transpor-
tation infrastructure projects declined, some customers tended to switch to using stone in Dong Nai areq, leading
to a sharp decdline in revenue at the end of the year.

In addition, in 2018, due to the process of adjusting planning of Nguyen Van Tiet residential area, slower than
expected, the Company fails to sell residential foundation land products.

Revenue structure by product

Other

Ho Chi Minh

Binh Duong

0 50.000 100.000 150.000 200.000 250.000 300.000

- Constructi E - C ; vert Construction
onstruction stone oncrete culver 8 Installation Other

In terms of revenue structure by product group, Construction stone filed has still been the core business when rev-
enue accounted for 46% of total revenue, followed by Construction and installaiton with 24%, concrete culvert ac-
counted for 19% of total revenue. Other sectors accounted for 11%. The market situation of the Company in 2018
still focused on two main markets of Binh Duong and Ho Chi Minh City, however the trend of revenue increased in
Binh Duong and Tay Ninh markets and slightly decreased in the Ho Chi Minh city market.

Specifically, for the past 3 years, the proportion of revenue in Binh Duong market has been 42%, 29%, 46%,
respectively and the proportion of revenue in Ho Chi Minh city has been 39%, 48%, 35%, respectively. For the
Western market, the proportion of revenue in 2018 accounted for 13%, in which revenue mainly came from con-
struction stone products. Tay Ninh new market alone accounted for 3%, mainly from concrete and construction
steel products
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Revenue structure by region

46% 48%

42%

39% 35%

o, 19%
L7

° 6%
5% 39,

Western region Other

Binh Duong Ho Chi Minh
— 2016 w2017 2018
From the chart, it could be seen that the market of the Company in 2018 was mainly in Binh Duong, Ho Chi Minh

City. For the Western region market, the proportion of revenue in 2018 accounted for 13%, in which revenue
mainly came from construction stone products.

RATE OF REVENUE GROWTH . 1
Revenue was quite volatile in the

800.000 period of 2014 - 2016, however,
700.000 since 2016, revenues had increased
600.000 due to the recovery of real estate
and civil infrastructure construction
500.000 industry. In addition, projects in
400.000 9017 were transferred to 2018, so
the increase in revere was recorded
300.000
in 2018 compared to the previous
200.000 year.
100.000

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Cost structure

The company is a manufacturing enterprise so the cost prices of goods sold accounts for the majority of the cost
structure of the Company. The increase in cost prices in 2018 mainly came from construction material filed, partic-
ularly from transportation costs and machinery depreciation costs when mining rocks deep into the area of Tan
Dong Hiep quarry, leading to the increase in the input prices of construction materials.

"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

SELLING COSTS - BUSINESS MANARGEMENT

30.000
25.000 Selling costs and business man-
90.000 / o.gement costs were also quite.
high in the structure of production
15.000 and business costs.
10.000
5.000

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

= Selling costs === Business management costs

Selling costs in 2018 increased
by 55% compared to 2017,

SELLING COSTS .
showing that the company boost
30.000 promotlon'ond marketing t'o en-
hance the image of the business.
25.000 In 2018, the Company promot-

ed marketing of products of
construction and instalation,
15.000 concrete culverts and other con-
struction materials to investors,

20.000

10.000 project management boards and
5.000 industrial zones in Binh Duong,
0014 2015 2016 0017 0018 HCMC, Long ﬂf" Tay Ninh. €spe-

cially, the bidding contracts were

paid attention by the Company

to execute in a more qualified

GROSS PROFIT MARGIN and correct manner.
BVT: %
26,48%
25,91%
25,19%
24,27%
23,25%
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

The period of 2014 - 2015 was the golden age of the mining industry, so the construction stone mining had many
advantages. Construction stone was a sector that brought a high profit margin so in that period, profit margin
increased significantly. From 2016 to 2018, the growth rate of the mining industry plummeted, even negative
growth in some periods, thereby the Company had to push into other construction material sectors. However, in
2018, the company must stop mining Tan Dong Hiep stone quarry to apply for an extension, so the company’s
profit margin decreased.
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Business performance of each field of the company

Construction stone

This has been the sector with high proportion of revenue and profit for recent years, in the period, Tan Dong Hiep
quarry was extended for mining until the end of 2019, which created a high growth motivation in the period of
2014-2018. Although mining and processing activities still faced many difficulties and problems due to deep min-
ing, narrow site, mining and processing output in the period of 2014 - 2018 decreased by about 3% on average.
However, because selling price tended to increase by 10-15%, construction stone revenue was still met. The con-
sumer market has been increasingly expanding to provinces such as Ho Chi Minh City, Long An and some Western
region provinces, so revenue and profit growed steadily with an average annual increase of 5% and 13%.

Concrete culvert

The competition in concrete culvert sector
was quite fierce, in the sector of construction
of industria zones and urban areas, custom-
ers preferred pressing vibration culvert prod-
ucts because their prices were usually 10%
- 15% lower than centrifugal culverts. In ad-
dition, customers often signed contracts with
suppliers who had products that were not
only diversified but also pressing vibration
culverts and centrifugal culverts to simplify
the purchase process. Therefore, product di-
versification was necessary. The centrifugal
culvert products of the Company currently
mainly served for infrastructure projects with
state capital, however the disbursement of
budget in 2018 was relatively slow, which
partly affected the revenue of concrete cul-
vert product of the Company in 2018.

CONGTY £ PHAN ok T kY Dy 2.2
A NGHIEP E0NG BE v
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Construction equipment lease

In the sector of construction equipment lease, the market currently tends to switch to using wedge scaffolding
system, disk scaffolding system, hot-dip galvanized scaffolds and falseworks with higher quality than traditional
equipment. While retail customers often invested in scaffolds to use, so the potential for new rental customers
was relatively difficult. The Company invested Ringlock disk scaffolding system at the end of third quarter of 2018
for lease. However, no positive result was recorded, the number of rental equipment in the year was generally
low.

The business performance in the year was low compared to the plan due to the number of new contracts was
low, the projects with large rental volumes had completed the construction, so the amount of equipment returned
much by customers accounted for a high proportion.

Construction material trading

In 2018, iron and steel business activities continued to compete fiercely with competitors who were major dis-
tributors. The main factors influencing buying decisions of customers were selling prices and debt time, while
due to the slow debt recovery from old customers, high debt level, the Company limited the new purchase or-
ders to focus on the recovery of debts, which partly affected sales in this sector. During the year, the Company
strengthened its search for customers in Binh Duong, Tay Ninh and Ho Chi Minh city. However, the number of new
customers was still limited in Ho Chi Minh City, mainly selling to major customers such as Thu Duc 1 and Hai Dang
Centrifugal Concrete Company. In Tay Ninh, the company signed a steel supply contract with a major partner in
this areq, so in the future this is a potential market for construction materials. The volume of transitive works from
2017 to 2018 was relatively large and handed over in the year, thereby the construction and installation have
completed the set targets.

Fuel trading

Fuel business activity still focused on customers
who were subcontractors to the Stone €nterprise.
As a result, oil consumption output remained sta-
ble at 1,003,976 liters, however, with the increase
in oil price in the year, the revenue exceeded the
set plan, specifically the output value in 2018 was
estimated to reache VND 15,042 million, reaching
107% of the plan.

The increase in revenue and expansion of sales

also made selling costs increase by 2.6 billion dong FICO CEMENT
compared to the same period in 2017. The above e e b e
above factors made profit before the fourth quar- P?E",ﬂ

ter of 2018 decreased by VND 9.2 billion and profit KL T /WET) W0 0 1

tox profit decreased VND 6.7 billion compared to ———

the same period last year.

Real estate

In 2018, procedures for adjusting planning of Nguyen Van Tiet residential area were slower than expected, so the
company failed to sell residential area foundation land products, real estate revenue was mainly from exisiting
construction site lease, reaching at a low level compared to the plan.
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The company’s assets account for the majority of current assets. Since 2016, the Company has focused on re-
structuring, building factories and production facilities to improve its production and business capacity. The project
has been completed and put into use, contributing to the revenue of Thanh Phuoc Concrete Workshop, phase 1.
The company has been currently implementing phase 2 of this Workshop, so basic construction in progress has
sharply increased nearly 2 times higher than that in 2017. It is expected that Thanh Phuoc Concrete Workshop
project, from phase 2 to the first quarter of 2019 will be completed and put into use.

Unit: Million VND STRUCTURE OF CURRENT ASSETS
500.000

400.000
300.000
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100.000

2016 2017 2018

2014 2015

I Cosh and cash equivalents B rinoncial investments

Short term accounts receivable Inventory I Other short term receivables

The structure of current assets accounts for the majority of short-term receivables. Short-term receivables in 2018
were quite large compared to 2017, increasing by over 38%. The reason comes from the item “Receivable under
investment authorization contract”, increasing to more than VND 45 billion.

Inventories decreased because of the amount of reserved construction stone semi-finished products in 2017 to
provide for a shortage of output during the time of applying for a license to renew Tan Dong Hiep mining in 2018.

“"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Liabilities

LIABILITY STRUCTURE Unit: Million VND
350.000
300.000
250.000
200.000
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100.000 u
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The increase in the current liabilities in 2017, 2018 was mainly to cover the working capital costs of the Company
after putting Thanh Phuoc concrete plant into operation in early January.

Interest Coverage Ratio . Ll
The company mainly uses current liabilities

368,54 to serve its business activities. Since 2016,
the company has used non-curent liabilities
for construction investment purposes. The in-
crease in short-term loans was to spend the
equity for projects that has increased interest
expenses. However, the interest coverage
ratio remained high at 15.84 and the compo-
ny still received dividend payments from its

16,64 | f ol i J th
43,43 15 84 ong-term financial investments and the cur-
' rent solvency and fast payment ratios were
larger than 1, so the company’s solvency in
2015 2016 2017 2018 the coming time is still safe.

=== |nterest Coverage Ratio

The liabilities receivable were improved compared to the previous years when the capital was arranged to pay for
the volume of works. In addition to the targets of met business results, in 2018, the Company also increased the
average income of employees from VND 11,330,000/ person/ month in 2017 to VND 12,300,000/ person/ month.
Liabilities are balanced in a good way, there was no more bad debts generated; advances were made for right
people and purpose. Inventories were proper between capital and assets. The situation of using capital and man-
aging liabilities in the first quarter of 2018 was relatively good.



GENERAL EVALUATION OF MANAGEMENT WORK

In 2018, the Company changed its charter, the
management model without the Superviso-
ry Board met the requirements of more actual
management, the new model was suitable with
the advanced management model that society
was encouraging joint stock companies in the
future. New model streamlined the corporate
governance system and helped reduce costs for
the Company.

Appoint senior officer due to changes in share-
holder structure.

Review and adjust the functions, tasks and pow-
ers of the Departments and €nterprises, merge
the Construction €nterprise and the Investment
Department into the Construciton Investment
Department, convert labor use by contracting
with business households for production stages
to streamline the apparatus and improve oper-
ational efficiency.

"Most productive - Most qualifiecd - Most effective”

Maintain quality management system
according to standard ISO 9001: 2015
and OHSAS 18001: 2007 Occupational
Health and Safety System.

Regarding the management of cost
price, the Company focused on reducing
product cost prices through improving
production norms, enhancing produc-
tion technology to increase labor pro-
ductivity, re-evaluating wage payment
costs, etc... to reduce cost prices and
increase the price competitiveness of
products. In 2018, the Company also
divided bonus shares to increase the
Company’s charter capital, thereby
raising the Company'’s charter capital to
VND 150,301,450,000, the outstanding
shares are 15,030,145 shares.



The business environment in 2019 is forecasted to still have many challenges, the actual situation of
enterprises still faces many difficulties. Therefore, business and production plan 2019 faces risks as fol-
lows:

. Market risk: The plan for revenue growth in 2019 is generally high compared to 2018. The plan
for 2019 is built in the context of many changes in the world economy and the growth is forecasted
to fall down due to the impact of the trade war between the world’s two largest economies, the US
and China, and the emerging economies that are vulnerable to the Federal Reserve FED's rate increase
policy. To achieve the set revenue plan in the context of fierce competition of the market, the Company
needs to improve production capacity to reduce product cost prices and establish competitive and flex-
ible price policies. At the same time, continue to promote marketing programs, customer care, improve
marketing and bidding capacity to enhance the search for new purchase orders.

. Risk of market price fluctuation: Cost of goods sold in 2019 is built on the basis of the prices of
input materials, increasing from 3%-7% compared to 2018. However, in 2019, the prices of some basic
commodities such as electricity and petroleum will be gradually applied according to the market mech-
anism and the development of world crude oil and steel prices affecting the prices of domestic goods
is an unpredictable factor. Therefore, in order to ensure cost effectiveness, it is necessary to proactively
build production plans, material and warehousing plans in a reasonable manner. At the same time,
strengthen the search for new sources of supply to stablize input in terms of types, quantities and prices,
minimizing risks that may occur from price increase pressure of suppliers.

. Risk of bad debts: Although the economic situation has made many positive changes, enterprises
are still facing many difficulties due to the capital balance to pay for the projects in 2019 is paid atten-
tion to but the capital is still limited. Therefore, in the purchase and sale transactions, it is necessary to
strengthen measures to verify the financial and reputable situation of the customers as well as to priori-
tize the purchase orders with payment guarantee of the Bank to limit bad debts; strengthen monitoring
and sticking with debt recovery. In the sector of construction and installation, the Company will focus on
bidding and excecuting the capital-allocated projects.

. Risk of work safety risk: The risk of labor unsafety in production occurs when the awareness of
compliance with requlations on occupational safety of the employees is not high. Therefore, the Compa-
ny needs to enhance the dissemination and training for employees to raise awareness of occupational
safety and health, and the operations required to perform before and after production, fully equipped
with labor protection facilities. Stone mining activities are getting deeper and deeper, the risk of insecuri-
ty is high, thus enhancing the evaluation of possible risks and proposing control measures, strict security
measures in mining.

. Risk of data loss: The Company has currently switched to using Online Office e-office software,
FAST Online accounting software operated on the internet. Therefore there will be risks of data loss due
to virus infection or failure in operating the network information system. The company needs to reqularly
maintain the internet system, Server machines, install and update anti-virus software, perform security
checks and backup backup data.

From the above risk evaluations, the Company sets out the business plan 2019 as follows:

* Revenue from sales and provision of service is VND 875,000 million, up 21% compared to the esti-
mated performance in 2018.

* Profit from production and business activities is VND 135,000 million, up 17% compared to 2018.

* Profit after tax is VND 108,000 million, up 17% compared to 2018.

* Basic earning per share is VND 7,186 / share, up 17% compared to 2018.

* Dividend payment ratio is 24% of charter capital, equivalent to VND 2,400/ share.

"Most productive - Most qualifiecd - Most effective”

Set financial targets for the period of 2019-2023 based on market prospect and available resources of the Com-
pany as follows:

Unit: million VND

Plan 2019 Plan 2020 Plan 2021 Plan 2022 Plan 2023

Revenue 875.000 850.000 735.000 795.000 950.000

Profit before tax 135.000 162.000 83.000 62000 77000

Profit after tax 108.000 130.000 66.000 55.000 62.000

Total investment capitall 192000 96.000 100.000 38.000 10.000

Charter capital 150.301 150.301 150.301 150.301 150.301

gieslie carmiey eere 7186 8.650 4.390 3.660 4,130
(VND)

Annual dividend payment 24% 20% 15% 15% 15%

In general, the financial targets for the period of 2019-2023 are lower than those of 2014-2018 period. Specifi-
cally, the growth rate of revenue, return on equity (ROE), the average rate of return on revenue (ROS) in the fol-
lowing period increased by 7%, 13% and 10%, respectively, 12%, 25% and 16% lower than the previous period.
During this period, the company will restructure the revenue proportion of the sectors because the revenue from
construction stone sector will decline from 2021 and will start the growth cycle again by 2023.

- Regarding revenue: In the period of 2019-2023, the revenue from construction stone sector declined sharply
because Tan Dong Hiep quarry will be closed at the end of 2019 and will be renovated to use up stone until
2021 while the new mine source hasn't been replaced timely due to the fact that it takes 3-4 years to invest in a
new mine. Although other sectors are expected to grow as high as 10% per year, concrete components 16% per
year, construction materials 18% per year, real estate 60% per year and other sectors 10% per year, the decline
in revenue from construction stone sector fails to be recovered immediately. Regarding the revenue structure of
the Company by 2023, it is expected to contribute 16% of construction stone, 26% of concrete structure, 27% of
construction and installation, 16% of construction material trading and real estate of 11%, other sectors of 4%.



STATEMENT RELATED TO ENVIRONMENT AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Labor issue

Wage, social insurance, policy regime:

Continue to maintain the piecework-based wage
payment for the indirect staff of units, wage pay-
ment associated with the KPIl-based performance
evaluation, create a good motivation for the em-
ployees to improve productivity, save costs and
raise working efficiency. The average salary per
capita in 2018 is estimated to be VND 10.5 million/
person/ month, reaching 108% compared to the
plan, the remuneration regime is fully and prompt-
ly implemented to ensure daily life of employees.
Complete the construction of basic wage scale un-
der the regional minimum wage in 2018 and the
State’'s basic changes in increasing allowances
for paying social insurance and supports in accor-
dance with legal provisions on wages and social
insurance.

Monitoring and increase/ decrease reporting re-
lated to compulsory insurance policies are imple-
mented in a timely manner, ensuring benefits for
employees. The work of settling the prescribed
regimes for workers has been improved to make
monthly payments to workers.

The work of wage grade increase for employees
is implemented promptly in accordance with the
legal provisions and reqgulations of the Company.

The work of caring for daily life for company em-
ployees such as visiting, timely supporting the sick
cases, contributing in motivating the employees,
expressing the concern of the Company’s lead-
ership to daily life of employees. In 2018, VND
361,200,000 was provided to 169 staff and family
members of the staff.

OHSAS 18001 (Occupational Health and Safety As-
sessment Series developed and issued by British
Standards Institute (BSI):

* During the year, the inspection of OHSAS system
operation was implemented at units in 3/2018
such as Concrete Culvert €nterprise, Construction
Investment Department, TT279, Minh Hoa Works,
Minh Thanh Works... to prepare for inviting the
evaluation and certification of the system. At the
same time, organize the working with the Delega-
tion of €Evaluation and Certification of Occupation-
al Safety and Health System according to OHSAS
18001: 2007 standard in April 2018. As a result,
the Company was granted the certificate of sys-
tem meeting the requirements and standards by
Vietnam Certification Center (Quacert)

* Revise the Procedures of Occupational Safety and
Health System due to the merging of Construction
€nterprise and Investment Department into Con-
struction Investment Department

* Set up the Labor Protection Board at units and
works in accordance with the regulations such as
changing the members of the Occupational safe-
ty and hygiene Board at Construction Stone €n-
terprise in 05/2018, Concrete Culvert €nterprise in
October/ 2018,...

* In the year, Occupational safety and hygiene was
established at the works: Tru Van Tho Second-
ary School, Thuan An Fire Prevention and Fight-
ing Agency, Tan Dong Hiep primary school, Road
DT746, DH406 road, etc...at the same time, sup-
plement and change members of the Occupation-
al safety and hygiene Board at Concrete Culvert

terprise.

€nterprise, Construction Stone €n

"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Labor safety:

* During the year, conduct the signing of the
contract of sewing labor protection clothing,
clothing of security guard staff and storekeep-
er in 2018 with the following quantity:

+ 883 labor protection suits,

+ 48 technical uniforms,

+ 102 motorized suits,

+ 859 sets for construction workers and hats
for units such as Stone €nterprise, Concrete Culvert
€nterprise, Construction Investment Department,
TT279, construction workers (545 hats), 100 pairs
of labor protection shoes
----> Total cost is over VND 408 million
* Promote communication and propaganda ac-

tivities on occupational safety and health, fire

and explosion prevention and propaganda
to respond to Month of the Nation: hanging
banners from the company office to produc-

tion units and construction works from May 1,

2018 to May 31, 2018 with slogan such as:

"Response to the Action Month for occupation-

al safety and hygiene in 2018 (01/5/2018-31

—31/5/2018)" or “€nsuring occupational safe-

ty, hygiene and fire prevention is everyone's

responsibility

Implement labor safety training requirements in De-
cree No. 44/2016/ND-CP dated May 15, 2016 of the
Government on detailing some articles of the Law on
Occupational Safety and Health in training on occupo-
tional safety and hygiene. In the year, organize the
labor safety and hygiene training for:

+ +Group 1: 12 people

+ Group 2: 17 people

+ Group 3: 117 people

+ Group 6: 28 people

Organize the survey of the working environment and
periodic health examination for employees in accor-
dance with the legal provisions. Through the health
examination, the units sum up and classify the health
and give recommendations of arranging jobs accord-
ingly. Health examination result of the whole compa-
ny includes:

+Type 1: 31 people accounting for 9.8 %,

+ Type 2: 104 people accounting for 33%,

+ Type 3: 96 people accounting for 30.4%,

+ Type 4: 60 people accounting for 19%,

+ Type 5: 05 people accounting for 1.59 %;

+ Driver: 20 people accounting for 5.9 % va eligi-

ble for driving
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EVALUATION OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

Evaluation of business activities of the company

Performance evaluation of of the Board of Directors
Plan and development orientation of the company
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Construction sector

For the operation situation in the year, the Company faced many difficulties due to the decrease in the number of
new projects. Most of the bid-winning construction works has been in slow progress due to quite slow construc-
tion implementation, subcontractors have not mobilized manpower to meet the construction requirements, along
with the fact that Construction Investment Department has been stabilizing the personnel structure after merging
Construction €nterprise and Investment Department... The bidding marketing and bidding work continues to be
difficult, the value of bid-winning works is VND 115,111 billion, reaching 64% of the plan, down 36% compared to
the same period of 2017 due to the fierce competition among contractors, the increasingly high number of new
contractors capable of participating in projects in the province. In addition, the Company’s bidding work is also
affected by the constraints on the contractor capacity ranking regulations and no construction work is delayed.
However, due to the fact that the volume of transitive works from 2017 is relatively large and most of the works
are in the stage of completion and handover in 2018, construction and installation revenue still ensures the plan.

Tru Van Tho School Work

Construction equipment lease

In the sector of construction equipment lease, the market currently tends to switch to using wedge scaf-
folding system, disk scaffolding system, hot-dip galvanized scaffolds and falseworks with higher quality
than traditional equipment. While retail customers often invested in scaffolds to use, so the potential
for new rental customers was relatively difficult. The Company invested Ringlock disk scaffolding system
at the end of third quarter of 2018 for lease. However, no positive result was recorded, so the number
of rental equipment in the year is generally low. Therefore, the business results of the year were low
compared to the set plan.
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Concrete culvert sector

Business situation in the year has many advantages, consumption was maintained at a decent level. However,
the competition in this sector was quite fierce, especially in the segment of industrial zone and urban area con-
struction, customers prefer pressing vibration culvert products because their prices were usually 10% - 15% lower
than those of centrifugal culverts. In addition, customers often signed contracts with suppliers who had products
that were not only diversified but also pressing vibration culverts and centrifugal culverts to simplify the purchase
process. The centrifugal culvert products of the Company currently mainly served for infrastructure projects with
state capital, however the disbursement of budget in 2018 was relatively slow, which partly affected the revenue
of this segment. In the five segments of civil and industrial customers that have been gradually recovered, the
Company marketed culverts with new design meeting market demand so the small culverts was consumed well,
type of fi 300-500 increased 12% and type of fi 600-800 increased by 29%, helping compensate the decline in
output of large culverts. The company also built and operated LAS meeting the conditions for specialized construc-
tion experiment, which was considered the first step to improve the quality of culvert products as well as deploy-
ing the project of extend the second stage of box culvert workshop with core vibrating technology. However, the
implementation time was slower than expected, so in 2018, it failed to be put into operation, it is expected to be
completed and put into operation by the end of the first quarter of 2019, thus boosting the output of small and
medium-sized box culverts and pipe culverts of all kinds, helping reduce pressure with centrifugal rotary rigs of
small sized culverts and then focusing on the production of large sized culverts with higher economic value.

Construction material sector

In the year, iron and steel business activities continued to compete fiercely with competitors who were major
distributors. The main factors influencing buying decisions of customers were selling prices and debt time, while
due to the slow debt recovery from old customers, high debt level, the Company limited the new purchase or-
ders to focus on the recovery of debts, which partly affected sales in this sector. During the year, the Company
strengthened its search for customers in Binh Duong, Tay Ninh and Ho Chi Minh city. However, the number of new
customers was still limited in Ho Chi Minh City, mainly selling to traditional major customers.

Sector of concrete brick production (interlocking brick, Terrazzo brick)

The production and business situation in 2018 faced many difficulties, due to the slow consumption, the market-
ing for gaining purchase orders was expanded but there was no positive result. The production capacity of the
Company was still limited in output and design, so for large orders with fast supply progress, the company has
not met the requirements. Besides, the products had a large weight, so transportation costs were high, making
it difficult to negotiate a contract.

"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Construction stone sector

The company faced many difficulties due to the prolonged time when carrying out procedures of applying for
permitting the extension of mining to depth cos -150m, the mining period was until the end of 2019. However, the
scarcity of stone resources at Tan Dong Hiep quarry promoted the increase in stone selling prices, compensating
the decline in consumption output of stone for the first 9 months of 2018. After enterprises in the cluster of Tan
Dong Hiep quarry and Nui Da Nho quarry were granted permission to extend stone mining in September 2018,
the advantage of selling prices was no longer available, the Company must reduce the prices of stone sharply to
compete with rivals, the market was gradually saturated, some customers tended to switch to using stone in the
area of Tan Cang and Thanh Phu quarries, along with the decline in transport infrastructure works in the area, the
cargo loading operation was increasingly stricter, leading to the fact that the stone consumption market of the
Company in the late 2018 was reduced and not dynamic compared that of the previous year.

€valuation of performance of the Board of General Directors of the Company

* The company’s production and business activities in 2018 generally basically accomplish the set objectives.
Its revenue exceeded the plan, despite a 15% profit growth compared to 2017, only 91% of the plan was
reached, net profit margin reached 15% ... The BOM highly appreciated the efforts of the General Director
and the €xecutive Board at all levels in the process of implementing the Company’s production and business
plan in 2018.

* During the year, the General Director and the €xecutive Board fulfilled their role well through flexible and
timely management solutions in accordance with the guidelines and orientations of the BOM. The guidelines
and directions given by the BOM were also fully and promptly implemented by the General Director and
reported in detail the implementation results with a high sense of responsibility in work, qualifications, capo-
bilities and qualities. Being fully trained in professional areas, and knowledgeable in the assigned works, had
nearly 30 years of experience in management and administration in the Company.

* The results achieved for the past year have been the great contribution of the Board of General Directors and
the €xecutive Board of enterprises, all production and business sectors have continued to be maintained and
strengthen the trust from partners, customers and shareholders. The Board of Management believes that
with solid and flexible solutions in the management of the General Director of the company and the €xecutive
Board at all levels will contribute in increasing the stability in production activities, step by step conquer new
markets, fastidious markets in the region in the context of complicated difficulties



PLAN AND ORIENTATION OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

Orientation For 2019

€stablish a new company specialized in construction minerals with the capital contribution ratio
of 80% to participate in the bidding of construction stone quarry with an area of 106 ha in Tan
Lap - Dong Phu - Binh Phuoc and potential stone quarries in the locality to compensate for the
shortage and ensure stable source of stone mining when Tan Dong Hiep Quarry expires at the
end of 2019.

Deploy the plan of stone reserve in 2019 in order to use up rubble source, at the same time
coordinate with the units in Tan Dong Hiep quarry cluster to set up the plan of renovation and
closing of the quarry after expiration of stone mining at the end of 2019.

Contribute capital to BOT transport investment project to create a long-term stable source of
income.

€xpand the marketing to search for find out the construction works with public capital and
private capital; link bidding and construction to improve competitiveness of construction and
installation activities; focus on improving and coordinating well among the departments of the
Company to improve the quality of bidding documents, cost price management, provision of
materials, effective supervision and construction coordination.

€nsure the disbursement rate for investment plan in 2019 reached over 75%, especially focus-
ing on completing the second phase of project of Thanh Phuoc box culvert with core vibrating
technology to put into operation in the first quarter of 2019 for increasing production capacity.
Deploy the Workshop project in Long Nguyen to produce pressing vibration concrete box cul-
verts to diversify structural concrete products.

Increase the revenue proportion in the HCMC market to 40%, Binh Duong market must reach
over 40% of total revenue. Focus on developing Dong Nai, Tay Ninh and Long An markets. Con-
duct the bidding and construction of at least one project with scale of over VND 60 billion.

Complete the planning adjustment procedures, build infrastructure and deploy real estate trad-
ing of Nguyen Van Tiet residential area project. Lease the land and workshop area in Thuan
Giao.

Survey to purchase potential and large enough land area in Tan Uyen to invest in residential
area project. This is one of the driving forces in the coming time to compensate for the decline
in revenue from stone products after 2020.

Strengthen the works of internal management, cost prices and norms to control costs, maximally
save input costs and reduce product cost prices in order to increase price competitiveness in the
market.
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Business plan 2019

General financial target 2019

Business plan in 2019 is built while the market is forecasted to have mixed advantages and disadvantages. The
plan is established on the basis that Tan Dong Hiep quarry is operating stably in 2019 as well as on the basis of
analyzing the business environment and the current situation of the Company to set the business orientation and
objectives. Appropriate business plan to ensure operational efficiency, bring benefits to the shareholders and
employees of the Company.

Through reference to the judgements and forecasts together with the evaluation of internal capabilities, the BOM
sets up the production and business plan and orientation in 2019 including the following basic criteria:

* Revenue from sales and provision of services is VND 875,000 million, up 21% compared to the estimated
performance in 2018.

*  Profit from production and business activities is VND 135,000 million, up 17% compared to 2018.

*  Profit after tax is VND 108,000 million, up 17% compared to 2018.

* Basic earnings per share are VND 7,186/ share, up 17% compared to 2018.

* Dividend payment ratio is 24% of charter capital, equivalent to VND 2,400/share

Production plan

* The value of production and business output in 2019 is VND 699,462 million, up 18% compared to the per-
formance in 2018, in which construction stone at VND 259,000 million, accounting for 37%; construction and
installation at VND 176,500 million, accounting for 25%; concrete culvert and culvert bearing pad at VND
126,222 million, accounting for 18%; Other products are VND 88,420 million accounting for 13%.

Revenue plan

* The planned revenue from production and business activities in 2019 was VND 875,000 million, up 21%
compared to the performance in 2018. In which, revenue from construction stone was 4%, concrete culvert
14%, material trading 46%. Revenue structure of construction stone, construction and installation, concrete
culvert continued to be the key product of the Company: Construction stone accounted for 29%, construction
and installation accounted for 19%, concrete culvert accounted for 18% and other sectors 16%. Revenue plan
for 2019 is quite good compared to 2018 thanks to the contribution of revenue from the second phase of
concrete box culvert workshop of Thanh Phuoc project, trading of construction materials, real estate and the
revenue growth of stone product, construction and installation are also expected to be better than 2018.

Personnel plan

* Llabors decreases by 12% (357/404) compared to the average number of employees in 2018 due to the pol-
icy of reducing labor and converting labor use by contracting with business households. Recruitment increases
compared to the performance in 2018 due to recruitment of sales staff and workers for production expansion
at the box culvert workshop in Thanh Phuoc expected in the second quarter of 2019. The average salary of
employees is VND 11,700,000/ person/ month, equivalent to an average income of VND 13,700,000/ person/
month, up 11% compared to the performance in 2018. Costs of human resources include salary, recruitment,
training and welfare are expected to be VND 63,063 million, up 6% compared to the performance in 2018.
The main reason is that basic salary increases by 5.3%, the revenue increases as planned in 2019 at units.



MAIN SOLUTION GROUPS

Production and business activities

Sector of construction stone mining and processing

Coordinate with companies in Tan Dong Hiep Quarry to fulfill commitments with local agencies and authorities on
safety and environment in mining and processing activities. Make plan to implement the plan of relocation and
site clearance for mining and processing activities to reserve raw stone, finished stone, and to use up stone prod-
ucts after the expiration of quarry mining at the end of 2019. Focus on processing stone products in the market
with a high demand; maintain continuous mining and production activities. Develop flexible sales policies in the
market from time to time; ensure consumption output and benefits for the Company.

Construction and installation sector

Focus on bidding of construction works with public capital and private capital in Binh Duong province, Ho Chi Minh
City and some neighboring provinces; ensure the bid-winning value in 2019 is VND 220,000 million. Speed up
the execution of ongoing projects such as the construction works of Tran Van On Street, Nguyen Van Troi School
to complete in the specified progress. Organize the model of construction management based on the nature of
professional departments, promote the coordination and interaction among departments, boost the proactive
coordination factor in the implementation process. Search and consolidate the list of qualified subcontractors,
suppliers with reasonable prices, especially natural materials such as stone, gravel, soil... in order to control the
establishment of the bidding price. Strengthen the improvement and optimization of mechanization measures
to shorten the progress, research and apply mechanized measures into construction activities to speed up the
progress and reduce construction cost prices towards increasing the working productivity.

Concrete culvert sector

Focus on stepping into the market in Ho Chi Minh City such as Nha Be District, District 7, Binh Chanh, Cu Chi, Hoc
Mon, District 2, District 9 and Ben Luc, Duc Hoa, Long An and Tay Ninh. At the same time, develop appropriate
sales policies to ensure competitive prices in these areas. Continue to build and promote the brand through web-
site, google, focus on Ho Chi Minh City, Binh Duong and Tay Ninh markets, as well as marketing of new concrete
culvert products with core vibration technology when Phase 2 of Thanh Phuoc project is put into operation to
promote sales activities. Strengthen quality management and ensure that goods error rate goes below 1%. In
particular, focus on controlling and quantifying quality under the production process from raw materials to finished
products.

Concrete brick sector

Promote marketing, introduction of products to investors, project management units, construction projects and
build flexible sales policies, competitive prices to attract customers. Stablize the production through keeping the
reqular maintenance of machinery and equipment, arrange production depending on the orders and storage
accordingly.

Sector of construction equipment lease

€nhance marketing to search for customers for increasing rental output and reducing the equipment inventory.
€nhance the maintenance of existing equipment to ensure that the equipment meets the standard quality for
customers.

Sector of construction material trading

Promote marketing to search for new customers, in which focusing on reaching customers who are contractors,
reputable construction companies. Research the fluctuations in world and domestic iron and steel prices to pro-
actively import goods to serve business effectively. At the same time, strengthen debt recovery, secure debt
receivables of customers in accordance with the Company’s regulations.

"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Investment work

* focus on deploying programs and projects as planned from the beginning of the year of 2019, in which pri-
ority is given to the establishment of a mineral company to participate in the bidding of quarry mining in Tan
Lap - Dong Phu - Binh Phuoc, contributing capital to Dong Phu - Binh Duong BOT project, finalizing phase 2 of
Thanh Phuoc Concrete Workshop using core vibration technology to put into operation in the first quarter of
2019 and deploying project of producing pressing vibration culvert in Long Nguyen using pressing vibration
technology in 2019.

* focus on evaluating the effectiveness of investment projects, determining capital needs for each project to be
proactive in deploying and implementing projects.

Financial work

* There are plans to use loans, retained earnings to finance long-term investment activities and use assets
formed from investment activities to mortgage for compensating for operating cash flow to ensure healthy
financial situation.

* Strengthen the inspection and control of the financial situation, manage receivables from and payables of
customers, reqularly analyze financial indicators to make plans as well as take measures accordingly. At the
same time, reqularly update the changes of the accounting regime to handle as requlated.

Human resource work

* Organize Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2019 and elect members of the Board of Management of
the Company for the term of 2019-2024.

* Implement programs to increase labor productivity such as mechanization, application of machinery to produc-
tion and improvement of production organization.

*  Maintain the inspection and supervision of the implementation of regulations on wages and policies at grass-
roots units.

* Develop recruitment plans, welfare regimes to attract the attention of qualified candidates, working in a long
term for the Company.

* Promote internal training through the development of regulations on internal training, regimes for internal
trainers
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Board of Management

Sub-committees under Board of Management

Transactions, remuneration and benefits of the Board of Manage-
ment and Board of General Directors

Meetings of the Board of Management

List of members of the Board of Management and the Board of
General Directors with corporate governance training certificate

“Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Structure of Board of Management

No.

3

BOM Members

Vo Van Lanh

Tran Van Binh

Le Thi Quyet

Thuong Van Huy-
en

Nguyen Le Van

Nguyen Xuan Hieu

Nguyen The Phi

Position

Chairman of BOD
cum CEO

Member of BOM
cum
Deputy CEO

Independent
BOM member

Non-executive
BOM memlber

Independent
BOM member

BOM Member
cum Chief Ac-
countant

BOM member
cum Sales Man-
ager

Start date/
Date no
longer a

BOM
member

11/12/2008

21/04/2017

21/04/2017

26/04/2018

26/04/2018

Number
of BOM
meetings
attended

10/10

10/10

10/10

8/8

8/8

2/2

2/2

Attending
rate

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Reason
for
unattedance

Additional
election from
26/4/2018

Additional
election from
26/4/2018

Resigned
from
26/4/2018

Resigned
from
26/4/2018



SUB-COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

Development Policy Subcommittee

Help the BOM to plan long-term development policies and strategies of the Company. €valuate and report the
results of strategic implementation in each phase.

In 2018

* Propose and promote business activities in the sectors of concrete culvert, construction and installation, con-
struction material trading to compensate for the decline in revenue of the construction stone sector due to the
prolonged time of application for extending mining license.

* Follow the procedures for transferring shares in Thu Duc centrifugal Concrete Joint Stock Company — Long An;
raise the holding rate to 28.91% of the company in Mien Dong Joint Stock Company.

* Implement the Resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders and already successfully issue10% of bo-
nus shares to increase share capital from owner's equity.

* Advise the BOM, orient and implement the compensation of 6.5 hectares of land in Tan My commune, Bac Tan
Uyen district, Binh Duong province to serve the project after 2020.

* Direct financial and business objectives for 2019

Internal Audit Subcommittee

Performance in 2018

In 2018, the Internal Audit Subcommittee assisted the Board of Directors in controlling all activities of the Compa-
ny within the jurisdiction of BOM such as quality controlling quality of goods, products, production and business
activities, material consumption norms, purchase o fixed assets, investment in projects, etc... €Ensure independent
objectives and consulting activities to increase value and improve the business activities of the Company. Help
the Company achieve its objectives through a systematic and disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the
effectiveness of risk management, control system and management process. Protect the value for the Company,
supervise the company’s activities to ensure the compliance with legal regulations and business ethics. Detect
errors in business activities of the Company; advise the BOM to orient the strategy, direct, guide and supervise
the Board of General Directors in implementation; control risks, improve weaknesses of the management system
related to corporate governance; check and supervise the operation process of departments and divisions in the
business apparatus, help the company operate more efficiently and efficiently.

Proactively plan to carry out the assigned tasks and conduct 2 inspections on June 19, 2018 and September 25,
2018. In addition, there are also many separate themed meetings with the participation of relevant members.
After each inspection, each meeting as well as at the end of the fiscal year of 2018, the audit subcommittee has
summarized and submitted the performance results to BOM and the Annual General Meeting. Summarize activi-
ties of the Audit Subcommittee is as follows:

“Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Regarding supvervision of financial statements:

Supervise and check the appropriateness of the Financial Statements with the accounting policies, accounting stan-
dards every quarter, every 6 months and every year before the €xecutive Board submits to the BOM, the General
Meeting of Shareholders and disclose information to the public under the legal provisions;

Give opinion on the truthfulness, completeness, timeliness and suitability of the financial statements with the ac-
counting policies, accounting standards and applicable legal regulations, not recording anything unusual related to
the transactions with related parties such as buying and selling of goods, capital contribution, dividend payment,
etc..

During the year in addition to provisioning VND 15,362,500,000 advance for trading with Mr. Tran Huu Nghia,
there was no change in management that seriously affected the financial situation and financial statements of
Company.

Check and review all aspects related to the Financial Statements and acknowledgment of AASC Auditing Firm Com-
pany Llimited on the result of production and business activities and recommendations of the Auditing Company.

Regarding independent audit service supervision:

The supervision result shows that the audit quality and review of financial statements 2018 of independent
auditor are in line with the Company’s requirements on the scope, objects, method and progress of auditing;
satisfying the objectiveness and reliability of the audit opinion. The auditing officers are highly qualified and much
experienced with contributions to improve the effectiveness of the financial management of the company that is
audited in accordance with the policies of the state as well as specific regulations of the company. Audit report
and review are issued in accordance with the time as stated in the audit contract and the cost of auditing service
at an appropriate level.

For the selection of an independent Auditing Company for the fiscal year of 2019, the Internal Audit Subcommittee
will recommend to the BOM for approval and submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders for voting.

Control of all activities of the Company:

Check at the Company Office: The land area and the land use right certificate are fully archived to avoid losses
and disputes later. Open a logbook of financial investments in name of an individual for easy inspection and have
economic operations that record legal assurance. Large advances have a clear origin; financial investments, stock
investments are recorded and documented in detail for tracking. Land area is more than 10 hectares in Tam Lap
commune, Phu Giao district, Binh Duong province, the Company is planning to cooperate in form of joint venture
to apply for a mining license.

At the Construction Investment Department: The situation of construction sector in 2018 faced many difficulties
due to the decrease in number of new constructions, the marketing of bidding continued to be difficult, the num-
ber of new contractors capable of participating in provincial projects is increasingly high, due to the influence of
the contractor capacity ranking and there is no work with delayed progress... However, the volume of transitive
works from 2017 to 2018 was relatively large and has been handed over in the year, so the construction and
installation surpassed the planned targets. The department also needs to focus on the preparation of adequate
and qualified bidding documents and coordinate with the material supply division of the Sales Department to
provide materials to the construction work in a timely manner... Supervise and speed up the debt collection or
recommend the measures of handling debts in 6 years of the Private Building of Ms. Xuan Loan.



SUBCOMITTEES OF THE BOM

Check at the Financial Department:

Currently, the Company has 2 €nterprises and Cen-
ter for Construction Material Trading 279 under the
Financial Department of the Company located in Binh
Duong Province, all dependent accountings do not
use separate invoices with general log accounting
form. The audit subcommittee selects some forms of
payment documents; check the costs and cost pric-
es, the situation of debts, debts receivable, debts
payable, the situation of implementation of produc-
tion and business plans... Through checking receipts
and invoices, the Company implement the process of
checking and supervising costs with the coordination
from the Sales Department, €nterprises and Center
for Construction Material Trading 279, the process
of circulating documents is meticulous and reason-
able, recording the actual expenses arising from the
production teams and prepare documents through
the Sales Department for checking and comparing,
then transfer to the Finance and Accounting Depart-
ment for recognition. This supervison process helps
the Company supervise expenses, minimize frauds
in production and business. The Company tracks re-
ports and analyzes debt age by week, thereby help-
ing the General Director know the situation of debts
arising.

During the inspection process, the Internal Audit Sub-
committee realized that the Company applied a strict
management process, from recording costs to re-
cording and accounting of debts at enterprises and
departments, debt monitoring was in accordance
with a relatively good process, bookkeeping data is
transparent and clear

At Concrete Culvert €nterprise:

Implement well regulations on product selling pric-
es applied by the Company; report the warehous-
ing and delivery, inventory finished products; con-
trol cost prices. However, it is necessary to further
increase the competitiveness of selling prices, have
appropriate plans to increase productivity and re-
duce cost prices. The Company should pay atten-
tion to reconciling debts promptly and in accordance
with requlations, especially for customers who pay
later, urge the debt collection much better. Regard-
ing sales for post-payment, without payment guar-
antee, it is recommended that the Company works
with the Board of General Directors of the Company
relating to having a clear mechanism for the €nter-
prises, such as debt limit, payment term... At the
time of inspection, the subcommittee has not discov-
ered any major shortcomings in operation as well as
management at the €nterprise. The €nterprise also
recommends the Company’s leadershop to consider
the piecework-based wage payment depending on
the revenue for the company to boost productivity,
increase revenue, contributing in bringing the oper-
ation efficiency of the €nterprise. Complete the pro-
duction and business plan in 2018.

At Construction Stone €nterprise:

Basically complete the production and business plan
for 2018 despite of the decrease in the revenue due
to the prolonged time of application for extending
the stone mining license to the end of September
2018 and the consumption situation in Quarter IV/
2018 also declined sharply in the Western mar-
ket and transport infrastructure projects... Tracking
of debts receivable was quite good. However, the
€nterprise should pay attention to confirming the
minutes of reconciliation of monthly debts, keep a
complete record, especially customers still owed
and post-payment customers. It is recommended to
maintain after-sales policy, create long-term com-
mitment to customers, especially customers who
bought with large volumes and good payment. fFor
brick products with low revenue but high debt, the
€nterprise should determine the debt age to super-
vise and urge speed up the recovery in a timely man-
ner. It's needed to find ways to reduce cost prices to
boost the consumption, selling prices are currently
high, thereby difficult to compete in the market.

“Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Recommendations of the Internal Audit Subcommittee:

Regarding the advance payment to Mr. Tran Huu Nghia to buy 1,555,593 shares of Thu Duc Centrifugal
Concrete Joint Stock Company - Long An, the Board of Directors is asked to speed up the completion of the
documents for the People’s Court of Long An province to soon make the final decision and finalize the transfer
of shares to protect assets for the Company.

For some shares of DHA and MDG still in the name of the internal audit committee individual, the Board of Di-
rectors needs to carry out the procedure to transfer the name to the Company to avoid the troubles affecting
the financial situation of the Company.

The workshop management cost accounting for Center for Construction Material Trading 279 is not reason-
able between two divisions of equipment leasing and material trading, making the cost prices of equipment
leasing activity become high, business performance of this division become inaccurate.

Currently, the company is employing about 350 employees, in which 100 employees at the Construction
Stone €nterprise alone. In 2018, according to the new regulation, the social insurance payment rate is calcu-
lated based on the actual income of the employees, so social insurance premium is very high, affecting the
business result of the Company. The Audit Subcommittee recommends transferring the number of employees
to subcontractor to manage and use for the tasks assigned to the subcontractor.

The Company is unbalanced between debts receivable and payable, the debts receivable are 3.2 times high-
er than the debts payable, which increases the cost of capital use.

The construction material trading of Center 279 is not effective because most customers are buying in an in-
adequate quantity with overdue debts. If the Company does not change the business plan, bad debts arise,
which is necessary to make provisions, the Center will get loss.

Operation in construction sector, the current business management plan fails to fully promote the sense of
responsibility of the direct manager. The audit subcommittee suggests that the Company should study to
change the business plan in form of piecework payment so that the direct management department will be
more proactive.

The Company is required to accept the proposal of Concrete Culvert €nterprise related to piecework-based
wage payment under the revenue for the enterprise in order to boost productivity, increase revenue, pro-
mote all initiatives of the sales team and management department.

HR, remuncration and legal subcommittee:

Responsible for the recruitment of senior personnel for the management and administration apparatus of the
Company, namely the Board of General Directors. Advise the Board of General Directors on legal issues related
to the organization, administration and management of production and business activities to protect the legal
rights of the company. Advise and provide legal opinions to the BOM and General Director related to the ways,
processes and procedures for outward investment (buying, selling, transferring, splitting, merging, joint venture,
business association, financial investment...)
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Resolution Approved contents g Resolution Approved contents

Select the last registration date for the list to organize the *  General Director’s report on production and business per-

] O1/NQ-HDBOT 310172018 o | Ual General Meeting of Shareholders 2018 formance - February 2018.
* Invest in the production line of box culvert under Thanh
Phuoc Concrete Factory project, phase 2:
* + New 100% concrete mixing station, expected investment
° 02/NO-HPOT 31/01/2018 Thg policy of buying ihores and raising the holiding rate in value: VND 1,850,000,000.

Mien Dong JSC to 49%. * + 100% new double core vibrator, made in Germany, pro-
duction of round culverts, box culverts, with an investment
value of about 620,000 Euro.

The policu of lendina and Usina assets as a securitu measure 6 06/NQ-HDPQT 19/03/2018 * Receive the application for resignation from the indepen-

3 03/NQ-HDOT 31/01/2018 at BI%V Btmk . NomgBinh Duongg Branch Y dent BOM member of Mr. Nguyen Xuan Hieu and submit
to the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2018 for
) ) . ) approval.

* GG'”?'TOI PII’GCtOI’ s report on the production and business * Introduce candidates to elect additional independent BOM

activities in December 2017 and th? 2017 summary fzzali member to meet the criteria and conditions as prescribed

* g/g‘]k; bOﬂU\jN%O;?EBBBOOIEJGOOCJGFSNP of grassroot units in to introduce to the Annual General Meeting of Sharehold-

was: eathans ) ers 2018 in case shareholders, group of shareholders do

* Nt‘Qk? bogt’s pOéJfT;Gﬂt for 50\2"8]9; of mq\iﬁ]%ollsbi)ft;()t; ggg not stand for election or nominated candidate fails to meet

struction Stone €nterprise in was: ,094,367,000. o o

* Salary fund 2017 of the Board of General Directors: the criteria and conditions

* + Salary of General Director: VND 773.480.000

P o SR AR C A M Yt Documents of application for share issuance to increase share

* + Salary of Chief Accountant: VND 464.087.000 7 07/NQ-HPQT 21/05/2018 : . : . .

\ Plennzd selan fune 018 oF ke Bear & Geranal B capital from owner's equity and implement the issuance plan

tors: Based on the salary level of the previous year adja-
cent to the growth rate and the proportion of wage struc-
4 04/NQ-HPQT 31/01/2018 ture allocation of the targets: Revenue (40%), Profit (40%) 8 08/NO-HPOT 91/05/2018 The policy of lending and using assets as a security measure
and Labor productivity (20%). Calculated by the following at BIDV Bank - Nam Binh Duong Branch.
formula:
* Planned salary fund = Revenue salary fund + Profit sala-
ry fund + Labor productivity salary fund The policy of lending and using assets as a security measure

+ + Solary of General Director: VND 942,383,000 9  09/NQ-HPQT 21/05/2018  '°PEIY S € Bmthuong B v

* + Salary of Deputy General Director: VND 688,663,000

* + Salary of Chief Accountant: VND 565,429,000

* €very month, advance 80% of the approved planned sal- ) ) ) )

ary fund, upon the final settlement, the coefficient and the 10 10/NOQ-HPQT 91/05/2018 The policy of lending and using assets as a security measure
actual salary fund will be recalculated. at MB Bank - Binh Duong Branch

*  Make plan and establish the Organizing Committee for An-

nual General Meeting of Shareholders 2018 * Assign tasks to BOM members and assistants to the
Sub-Committees under the BOM:
e 1. Development Policy Subcommittee:
* Mr Vo Van Lanh - Chairman cum General Director - Head
. . 11 11/N@-HDQT 21/05/2018 of Subcommittee
5 05/NO-HPOT 19/03/2018 Working contents at the Annual General Meeting of Share- < Mr Tran Von Binh — Executive BOM Member — Member

holders 2018 * Mr. Duong Van Quoc — €mployee of Sales Department -

Member
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13/NQ-HDQT

14/NQ-HDOT
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2. HR, remuneration and legal subcommittee:

*  Mr. Nguyen Le Van - Independent Board Member - Head
of Subcommittee

*  Mr. Thuong Van Huyen — Non-executive BOM member -
Member

*  Mr. Le Thai Tu — €mployee of HR Department - Member

3. Internal Audit Subcommittee:

*  Ms. Le Thi Quyet — Independent BOM Member - Head of
Subcommittee

* Mr. Thuong Van Huyen - Non-executive BOM member -
Member

*  Mr. Phan Huy Thuan — €mployee of Sales Department -
Member

Divide the remuneration of the BOM, Sub-committees under
the BOM and the person in charge of corporate governance

Approve the appointment of the Director of Concrete Culvert
€nterprise for Mr. Huynh Ngoc Hung, the office term is 03
(three) years from 01/06/2018.

* Merge €xisting Construction €nterprise and Investment De-
partment into Construction Investment Department.

* Terminate the operation of Construction and Installation €n-
terprise Branch at No. 9C Nguyen Van Tiet, Dong Tu Street,
Lai Thieu Ward, Thuan An Town, Binh Duong Province.

* Report of the General Director about the situation of pro-
duction and business activities in 4/2018.

* Remove the Operation Requlation of the Board of Man-
agement because most of the contents of the regulation
are stipulated in the €nterprise Law, guiding documents,
Company Charter and internal regulations on corporate
governance.

Reqister additional securities at VSD and list additionally with
HOSE.
* Change charter capital and adjust Business Registration
Certificate :

+ Before changing: VND 136,639,920,000

+ Change: VND 13,661,530,000

+ After changing: VND 150,301,450,000
Reasons for change: Issue shares to increase share capital
from owner's equity: 1,366,153 shares.
* Time of capital change: July 10, 2018.
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18/NQ-HDQT

19/NQ-HDOT

20/NQ-HDQT

21/N@-HDQT

22/NQ-HDQT

23/NQ-HDQT

24/NQ-HDQT

25/NQ-HDQT

Ngay

28/07/2018

28/07/2018

20/08/2018

24/08/2018

10/09/2018

23/10/2018

23/10/2018

27/12/2018

27/12/2018

Néi dung dugc théng qua

Allow the resignation from assitant member of the Human
Resource Subcommittee under the BOM of Mr. Le Thai Tu —
€mployee of HR Department from July 28, 2018 under the
personal aspiration

Construction investment project of Construction €nterprise Of-
fice in Binh Phu Quarter, Binh Chuan Ward and Binh Thuan 1
Quarter, Thuan Giao Ward, Thuan An Town, Binh Duong Prov-
ince. Total investment value is VND 13,250,000,000.

* Approve the General Director to sign a contract of liquidat-
ed asset sales and purchase with Mien Dong Joint Stock
Company (MDC), an organization related to internal per-
son of CIC3-2.

* Authorize the Company’s General Director to sign con-
tracts, transactions between CIC3-2 and MDC and in charge
for disclosing information and reporting in accordance with
future contracts and transactions.

Allow the resignation from assistant member of the Develop-
ment Policy Subcommittee under the BOM of Mr. Duong Van
Quoc — Employee of Sales Department from 24/8/2018 under
the personal aspiration

* Advocate to allow the Company to buy land for building an
unburnt brick factory according to Report No. 517/TTr-CTY
dated 08/9/2018 of the General Director.

* Assign General Director of the Company to negotiate to
buy land in Tan My commune, Bac Tan Uyen district, Binh
Duong province with an area of 65,577.4 m2. The maxi-
mum price to buy the land is: VND 350,731/m2.

Information Disclosure Regulations at Construction Investment
Corporation 3-2.

Final registration date to exercise the right to advance the
Company dividend of the first phase of 2018 in cash for exist-
ing shareholders. Implementation rate is 12%/ share.

€stimated production and business performance in 2018 and
business plan for 2019.

* Advance 70% of remuneration of the BOM, Supervisory
Board, person in charge of Corporate Governance and
members of the Subcommittees in 2018.

* Advance 70% bonus fund to Management and Administra-
tion Committee operated in 2018.



Transactions, remuneration and benefits

Full name

l. Board of Management

1 Vo Van Lanh

9 Tran Van Binh

3 Le Thi Quyet

4 Thuong Van Huyen

5 Nguyen Le Van

6 Nguyen Xuan Hieu

7 Nguyen The Phi

Il. Board of General Directors

1 Vo Van Lanh

% Tran Von Binh

3 Nguyen Xuan Hieu

Position

Chairman of the BOM cum
General Director

BOM Member cum Deputy
General Director

BOM Member

BOM Member

BOM Member

BOM Member

BOM Member

General Director

Deputy General Director

Chief Accountant cum Finance
and Accounting Manager

Transactions between the Company and internal person

No transaction

Remuneration

343,815,000

180,955,000

220,266,000

117,934,000

157,245,000

63,021,000

63,021,000

Salary + Bonus

1,634,170,000

1,170,498,000

1,057,544,000

“Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

MEMBERS OF THE BOM, BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS WITH CERTIFATE OF ON

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

No. Full name

I. Board of Management

1 Vo Van Lanh
9 Tran Van Binh
3 Le Thi Quyet

Il. Ban kieém soat

1 Phan Thi Thanh Xuan
2 Van Hoang Tung
3 Pham Thi Thuy Tien

Ill. Board of General Directors

1 Vo Van Lanh
9 Tran Van Binh
3 Nguyén Xuan Hiéu

IV. Person authorized to disclose information

1 Lu Minh Quan

Position

Chairman of BOM

BOM Member

BOM Member

Head of Supervisory Board

Member of Supervisory Board

Member of Supervisory Board

General Director

Deputy General Director

Chief Accountant

Person in charge of corporate gov-

ernance

Note
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SITURTION OF USING THE RESOURCES OF THE COMPANY

€nvironmental target (water and energy consumption, emission),...

The Company fulfills the requirements of water and energy consumption...Conduct the saving practice and requ-
larly find investment solutions to replace old machinery and equipment with new machinery and equipment for
energy saving in use.

The company fully meets environmental targets, fully complies with the requirements of Law on €nvironment.
Specifically:

* Total water used in 2018 was VND 125,867,558.

* Total power used by the Company in 2018 was VND 7,802,024,922.

Saved energy through initiatives on effective energy use.

The Company applies new technology using LED lamp to replace fluorescent lamp effectively, reducing power

consumption and cost to 23%, the causes of reduction are as follows:

* When using the light for work requirements, the number of LED bulbs used in the rooms is less when using
fluorescent light with only using 70% of the number of light bulbs.

*  1m2 light bulb with 1 bulb LED capacity is 18W, while fluor-escent light is 36W (theoretically), reducing elec-
tricity usage by 50%.

* In addition to saving electricity, the use of LED light also helps save investment and replacement costs. for

example, when using light fixture, mouse hole and ballast are required and light bulbs have a higher cost

than using LED light with only need fixture and bulb.

The saved amount of electricity in use is by 1,346 KWh on a monthly basis.

The company does not violate any environmental law or regulation

_______*_jiﬂﬁ_rn'nﬁcMM_MIL_‘____;_W_____
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Saving in use of resources, reduction of greenhouse gas emission, response to and adaptation to climate
change

€xploit, use reasonably and economically natural resources, recycle and reuse wastewater for sewer mainte-
nance, plant watering, dust treatment...

Save the electric power to replace photovoltaic bulbs into LED light bulbs with modern technology, turn off
electricity when there is no need to use and use electrical devices with low power consumption and electricity
saving...

Search for renewable energy sources to apply for boiler burning and other alternative energies in production
and business activities.

Research and apply science and technology in production and business to reduce fuel consumption, energy,
reduce greenhouse gas emissions and respond to climate change.

Water supply source and water volume in use

Water supply at the Company Office is the tapping water supplied by Thuan An Water Supply Enterprise with
an average of 8m3 water per month.

In addition to using groundwater at the Company Office, the amount of water in use is 03m3 of water per
day.

Protection and use of water resources

Construct a wastewater collection and treatment system to ensure that the post-treated water meets the
Vietnam standards. After being treated, the water is reused such as for watering plants, sewer maintenance
and watering the road for handling dust...

All mining and discharging activities are licensed by the State and maintained by the Company in accordance
with the license granted by competent authorities.

4

CONSSTRUCTION INVESTMENT CORPORATION 3-2 | 89



Prevention from pollution and troubleshooting, improvement of the environment

Arrange personnel in partial charge of environmental work at the units and implement environmental protec-
tion plans.

Invest in equipment to prevent from and respond to environmental incidents at production units such as
investing in machinery meeting environmental standards with new technology, improving waste water treat-
ment system and noise protection system... in areas producing concrete culverts...

Invest further in wastewater collection and treatment systems meeting environmental standards and meet-
ing Vietnamese standards.

Strengthen activities of controlling, minimizing, treating emissions, dust, noise, vibration; ensure environmen-
tal technical standards, meeting the standard TCVN.

Organize the propaganda and education activities to raise awareness of environmental protection for man-
agers and workers such as making propaganda publications, organizing the activities of cleaning the environ-
ment, taking care of platns around the stone and culvert production area.

Environmental protection of air, dust, noise and

vibration

Continue to invest in machinery and equipment produced
under the modern technology at Thanh Phuoc Factory with
systems for handling dust, exhaust gas, noise and vibra-
tion meeting environmental norms and standards.

In order to limit dust in stone mining, the Company uses
specialized watering vehicles to limit dust in the mining
area and transport route from the quarry to the Company.

Noise protection system when
turning sewer

'4."'__
Road watering truck at Stone
€nterprise

F
- — -'“l-l

Smoke collection system

"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Protection and use of land resources

Protection and use of mineral resources

Protection of forest resources and protection of
biodiversity

The company continues to maintain the green plants
around the culvert production area and stone produc-
tion area, and continues to grow more green plants in
Thanh Phuoc concrete workshop area to minimize dis-
persal of dust...

The company enhances the effective, rational, eco-
nomical and proper use of land resources allocated
by the State for management and use such as lay-
out of office, production area and planting green
tree for the right purpose.

Implement the production of products without risk
of degrading land resources, preventing from soil
pollution by hazardous wastes...

The Company develops a reasonable mining and
processing plan with a cear and comprehensive
plan after finishing the quarry in the near future.
Comply with regulations on exploration, mining,
processing and minerals in accordance with the ap-
plicable law.

Implement environmental deposit in mineral min-
ing, at the same time revert to the original state of
the environment under the €IA commitment at Tan
Dong Hiep stone quarry after the end of the mining
license at the end of 2019.

Compliance with Viethamese laws on environmental protection ensuring sustainability in production
and business activities

Fully implement environmental protection commitments under the €nvironmental Impact Assessment Report
and approved by competent authorityunder each sector of production and business.

Confirm the completion of environmental protection works at production units under the approved commit-
ments.

Groundwater discharge and exploitation activities shall be licensed by the competent authorities.
Implement hazardous waste management, activities of collecting industrial waste, domestic waste that are
gathered in accordance with the site as requlated, sign the contract of garbage collection with units with full
functions and operating conditions recognized by state agencies.

Pay environmental protection fees for discharged water, wastewater ... under the legal provisions.

Survey the environment and ensure that survey results meet the standards as required by Vietnam Stan-
dards.

Report, publish and provide environmental information; make environmental statistics and reports as regu-
lated.



Labor contract:

The Company maintains and complies with regulations on signing labor contracts with employees such as
signing a probationary, definite and indefinite term contract..., comply with the probationary period under
the legal provisions.

Perform the termination of the contract in accordance with the applicable law, ensure the time of notice before
unilaterally terminating the contract as prescribed.

Do not keep the original version of personal, diploma and certificate documents of employees, or require
employees to take measures to ensure money or other assets for the implementation of the labor contract.
Fully implement the responsibility of the employer when terminating the labor contract such as severance
allowances, job loss allowances for workers, returing insurance books...

Implementation of health care and welfare regime for employees as follows:

Organize health examination twice a year for workers, occupational disease examination, sign medical con-
tract with medical units for emergency support at the units.

Maintain the visit for funeral and wedding of the family members of employees.

€very year, award prizes to students as children of employees for achieving good academic results.
Maintain annual vacation expenses for employees; organize vacation tours for employees who have achieved
good labor achievements in the movement of good production and business emulation launched from the
beginning of the year.

"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

©

Implement  labor requlo-
tions and register with local labor
management  agencies. Comply
with the rules for the order and
procedures for handling damag-
es and labor discipline regulations

©

Participate fully in the re-
gimes of compulsory insurance,
health insurance, unemployment
insurance for employees, in ad-
dition, the company also buys
24/24 accident insurance  for
workers who have signed labor

contracts with the Company.

©

Comply with regulations on
working and resting hours, eight-
hour working day, a week with-
out exceeding 48 hours... Agree
with employees working overtime
on holidays, New Year days and
wage payment under the Law on

Labor.

Comply with the salary level
as a basis for social insurance pay-
ment and the period of paying so-
cial insurance premiums, not owe
the insurance amount to the social
insurance agency.

©

The Company maintains the
establishment of a salary scale,
set up labor norms, comply with
regulations on wage payment for
overtime, work at night, pay wag-
es fully and on time on the 15th
day of every month.

©

Maintain the implementation
of democracy work at the work-
place and fulfill the requirements
of the signed Collective RAgree-
ment. Maintain good regular dio-
logue every 3 months and orgo-
nize Conference of Workers at the

beginning of the year

Fully comply with regulations on occupational safety and health, such as arranging workers for occupational
safety and health, make statistics and classify labors performing heavy, toxic and dangerous works, labors per-
forming the works with strict requirements on labor safety and in-kind training for these labors. Implement plans
and measures to ensure labor safety, employees are trained periodically to ensure occupational safety as reg-
ulated, equip full personal protection means, conduct accident investigation in accordance with the requlations,
develop plans for troubleshooting, emergency rescue...

Training and enhancement of skills for workers

€very year, the Company develops a plan to train and bring employees to attend the professional training cours-
es to improve their knowledge for production activities at the Company.




Issue of responsibility For local community

In addition to production and business activities, the Company also actively participates in activities of society,

charity, community development, environmental protection. Specifically:

e €very year, all employees of the Company participate in the campaign of supporting 2 paydays for the Fund
for the Poor, supporting the relief fund for people suffering from natural disasters.

* The Company maintains annual support for Binh Duong Child Support Fund. The Fund was established to
support children who study well and overcome difficulties, award scholarships to poor and studious students
in Thuan An Town.

* At the end of the year, support for humanitarian organizations to take care of New Year for children, the
elderly and disabled people such as Que Huong Humanitarian Center, Provincial Center for the €lderly Sup-
port and the Phu Hoa Center for Social Assitance, Vocational Center for handicapped people in Binh Duong
province, Association of Victims of Agent Orange. Provincial Blind Association, Ben Cat Blind Association, ...

As a result, the Company has supported over VND 1,158 million for social organizations, charitable and human-

itarian organizations and was awarded by the provincial People’s Committee with certificates of merit for these

activities.

Charitable activities in 2018

SCHOLARSHIP OF THU DAU MOT UGHITING YOUTH DREAM 2016-2017-

03/01/2018  €NTERPRISE UNION OF BINH DUONG PROVINCE — €XECUTIVE BOARD OF 25.000.000
THU DAU MOT CITY
GIVING NEW Y€AR'S GIFTS TO POLICY FAMILIES IN 2018 — PEOPLE'S

15/01/2018 COMMITTEE OF HORA LOI WAARD, BEN CAT - BD 20.000.00
GIVING NEW Y€AR'S GIFTS TO POLICY FAMILIES IN 2018 — OFFICE OF

16/01/2018 PEOPLE'S COUCIL OF BD PROVINCE 30.000.000

23/01/2018  CARING FOR STUDENTS OF CHARITABLE CLASS OF AN PHU WARD 6.000.000
NeW YEAR'S GIFTS TO UNION MEMBERS WITH DIFFICULT CIRCUMSTANCES

26/01/2018  _ EXECUTIVE BOARD OF ENTERPRISE UNION OF BINH DUONG PROVINCE >-000.000

26/01/2018  SUPPORTING OF CHILDREN SPONSOR FUND OFf BINH DUONG PROVINCE 65.000.000
ORGRANIZATION OF MUSIC PERFORMANCE FOR RAISING FUND FOR POOR

27/01/2018  CHILDREN WELCOMING NEW Y€EAR 2018 — CHILDREN'S HOUSE OFf BINH 9.000.000
DUONG PROVINCE
NEW Y€AR 2018'S GIFTS TO DISADVANTAGED PEOPLE - €XECUTIVE

30/01/2018 BOARD OF UNION OF THANH PHUOC WARD 10.000.000
NEW Y€EAR'S GIFTS TO RESIDENTS OF TAN AN QUARTER 2018 — STONE

31/01/2018 ENTERPRISE 176.000.000
NeW YEAR'S GIFTS TO BAU BANG ASSOCIATION OF THE BLIND TO WEL-

01/02/2018 COME NEW YEAR 2018 10.000.000
NEW Y€EAR'S GIFTS TO VOCATIONAL CENTER FOR THE DISABLED OF BINH

07/02/2018 DUONG PROVINCE TO WELCOME NEW YEAR 2018 15.000.000
EXPENDITURES FOR NEW YEAR 2018 - ASSOCIATION OF THE BLIND OF

07/02/2018 BINH DUONG PROVINCE 15.000.000

07/02/2018 EXPENDITURES FOR NeW YEAR 2018 - ASSOCIATION OF THE BLIND OF 10.000.000

THUAN AN TOWN
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08/02/2018

13/02/2018

13/04/2018

08/02/2018

08/02/2018

09/02/2018

21/05/2018

23/05/2018

30/05/2018

01/06/2018

07/06/2018

24/07/2018

26/07/2018

31/07/2018

13/08/2018

14/08/2018

18/09/2018

21/09/2018

26/09/2018

28/11/2018

20/12/2018

Chi hé trg

EXPENDITURES FOR NEW YEAR 2018 — SPONSOR ASSOCIATION OF DISABLED
PEOPLE — ORPHANS - POOR PATIENTS OF THU DAU MOT dITY

NEW YEAR'S GIFTS TO SOCAL SPONSOR CENTER — DOLISA OF BINH DUONG
PROVINCE

SUPPORTING OF €XeCUTIVE BOARD OF ASSOCIATION OF THE €ELDERLY OF
HORA LOI WARD — BEN CAT TOWN

NeW YEAR'S GIFTS TO ASSOCIATION OF THE BLIND OF BEN CAT TOWN TO
WeLCOME NeW YEAR 2018

NEW YEAR'S GIFTS TO SPONSOR ASSOCIATION OF DISABLED PEOPLE — OR-
PHANS — POOR PATIENTS OF THUAN AN TOWN TO WELCOME NeW YEAR
2018

NEW YEAR 2018'S GIFTS TO SPONSOR ASSOCIATION OF DISABLED PEOPLE —
ORPHANS - POOR PATIENTS OF BINH DUONG PROVINCE

REWARDING GOOD STUDENT OF HUNG VUONG SP€CIALIZED HIGH SCHOOL
- Y HOANG PHUONG

GIVING SCHOLARSHIP TO POOR STUDENTS OF HUNG DINH WARD —
EXECUTIVE BOARD OF ENTERPRISE UNION OF BINH DUONG PROVINCE

ORGANIZATION OF 35-YEAR ANIVERSARY OF CHILDREN'S HOUSE OF
BINH DUONG PROVINCE

GIVING SCHOLARSHIP TO POOR STUDENTS OVERCOMING DIFFICULTIES
— EXECUTIVE BOARD OF UNION OF THU DAU MOT CITY

SUPPORTING OF ASSOCIATION OF THE ELDERLY OF BINH HOA RESI-
DENTIAL AREA, LAI THIEU

GIVING GIFTS TO POLICY FAMILIES OF PEOPLE'S COMMITTEE OF HOA
LOI WARD — BEN CAT TOWN

SUPPORTING OF FAMILY OF EMPLOYEE ON OCCASION OF VIET NAM'S
WAR INVALIDS AND MARTYRS DATE JULY 27,2018 — HO QUE PHUONG

SUPPORTING OF FUND FOR THE POOR OF LONG NGUYEN COMMUNE

SUPPORTING OF FAMILIES OF EMPLOYEES ON OCCASION OF VIET
NAM'S WAR INVALIDS AND MARTYRS DATE JULY 27, 2018 - HO QUE
PHUONG

SUPPORTING OF ASSOCIATION OF ASSOCIATION FOR PROMOTING
EDUCATION OF THUAN AN TOWN

EXPENDITURE FOR COMMENDING CHILDREN OF EMPLOYEES WITH
GOOD ACHIEVEMENTS IN SCHOOL YEAR OF 2017 - 2018

SUPPORTING OF CHILDREN SPONSOR FUND OF BINH DUONG PROV-
INCE

SUPPORTING OF FAMILIES OF EMPLOYEES ON OCCASION OF INTERNA-
TIONAL ANNIVESARY OF THE ELDERLY — HO QUE PHUONG

SUPPORTING OF REPRESENTATIVE CONGRESS OF THE DIOXIDE OR-
ANGE VICTIMS OF BINH DUONG PROVINCE — TRANVAN BINH

SUPPORTING OF FUND FOR THE POOR OF BINH DUONG PROVINCE
2018

TOTAL

15.000.000

80.000.000

15.000.000

10.000.000

15.000.000

20.000.000

44,.500.000

10.000.000

10.000.000

15.000.000

3.000.000

15.000.000

34.000.000

1.000.000

500.000

58.500.000

48.400.000

73.500.000

44,000.000

50.000.000

200.000.000

1.158.400.000
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CONSTRUCTION INVESTMENT CORPORATION 3.1
454 Mpaven Voo Tiet Street, Lai Thisw Ward, Thuin An Town, Bink Duong Provings

STATEMENT OF THE EOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS RESPONSIBEILATY IN RESPECT OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Genernl Directors is responsible for the Finencial Sttements of each finansiad year which glve u tree und
fir wicw of the gate of affairs of the Company and of resulls of its operstion and s cash Rows for the yeir, On
prepasing thoee Financinl Statepsents, The Board of Geneml Trectors i required t;

Fstaldizh e maintain an invemal conirol system which is determined necoossary by the Board of Crrectors and
Those chorged with governance o ensure the preprrtion 2nd presentalion of fnzncial 2atements dd et contain
iy marerinl misstaemend caused '!l'ri' ermors or fronds;

- Sedect suitale scouanting policies and then apply thens consistently;
Make pedgments and esfimates thal are reason shle aid prudent;

State whethes spplicabie scoounting standords have been followed, subject by sny maderial departures disclosed
el Eplnked o tha Financial Statements; and

s P parm ihe Finuncial Statements on the basg of complsanee witly M“dl‘l'.i.l-'li-; stupdards and sy&eom and bl
reladed repulalions

- Prepare the Finencial Skbemends on godng concem basis unbess 17 {8 [rappeoprinde fo presunsg fnul the Company
Wikl conlinuie in asiess.

The Doard of Cieneral Directors i responsible for ensunng thol proper ecocupting reepnds ere kept which dectosed,
with reasomable eccuracy af any thme, the financial position of Company and to emsure thal the aceowating reverds
comply with the registered aceounting system, 10 ks regponsible for safepuanding the asacts ol the Company ond heros
Fos taking refoanahle slepy for the prevention and detection of fratd and other irregulariliey

Wea, The Board of Genersl Directors, confirm that the Financlsl Stements for the fiscal year ended as o 31022018
prepared by g2, giee o-tree and falr view of the fizancial position st 31 December 200 8, sesulitx ol it operation and its
cash flaws in 1he fscal year ended as at 317122018 of Company accordance with the Wiclnameowe Actounting Sysicem
arul |.'|_|n||1|:.' with relevani silulory reguirements

{Hher commitmentds

The Bowd of Cenoml Direclors pledies thet dee compony complies with Decpes Mo, TLR0EFAMND-CP doaved 0b Jungy
2017 puiditg on corpole governunce of public companics and the company does nol vielae the obligaions of
infizrmntion disclosure in secordonce with the repudations of the Ceoular Fg. 133020 STT-BTC dated W Choiober
2005 ismised by Minisry of Finonee gubding e disclosure of infisrmationl on Secwrities Markst,

finh Duong, 25 Jarmary 208
o ehalf of The Board ol General Directors
L Geeral hrector
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“Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

ot DO DUEReTO HOM
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Ta: Sharch ||!-|t|.‘|.'l., TI'H.' Board ﬂr Mlan .‘E‘m!lﬂ and The H!:I: rill 6f General THrectors
Copstriection Invesiment Corporation 3-3

We have audiled the Finoncind siatements of Constroction: Investment Comporstion 3-2 prepared on 25 January
2005, as set ot on pages 05 10 3%, inclading: Statement of Finaacisl posidon ag at 31 December 2018, Stsiemenl
ol Income, Smbtoment of Cash Aows and Noles o the Financinl stvemends for the fisoal year entbed as nl 3
Despeandher 2018

The Board of General Diceclors’ respansibilily

The Bomrd of Ceiiernl Dirocion s reiponable for e preparation of fnancial dlatements thal give a trug and faa
wiew i pecordance with Viclnamcse Accounting Standards, Yietnamess 'I'=.|||I|.'r|'|ri:-i|,: Accounting Sysiem mnd lhe
sAntutory vequiraments relevant to preparation ard presemistbon of Mnascial stslements ond for woch fvernal ¢oatmol
s manapeienl detsnnmes o nidessary o ennble the preporation of loancial sintements thol ore nee froun raabedal
mizsinboment, whether due to fraod or emor.

Anditors responsibility

Clur nesponsibility i3 o express an |,I|_Ii|":il'_I||. on these Finsnceal datoments hased on our sudit. 'We conducted our
pudit in aceordnmee with Vicimemese Suedards on Aoditing. Those standerds poquire that we - comply with
slandards, ethical requirements and plan and perform the aadit 1o obtain reasonable sssurasces sbout whesther the
Financial sinlernenls are free fién malerial missinbement

Anndit mvalves performing procedures 10 oblain medit evidemce about the mvasams angd disclosures in the
Fimancanl gtalements. The procedures selected depond on the auditoe’s judgrent, including the assessment of the
rizks of materal misststemnent of the Fiaancial sfatemnents, whether dioe 1o fread or emes. In making tkhose rizk
adncsamonis, thi autivge comsiders inlernal eonirol salevant {0 tbe ontity’s prepamticn of Firmncinl Statements 1hn0
j:E'.'I: a treie nmd fadr vies in onder 6 ﬂ'ﬂ?i;l:lll- it r:l'-lh'.l.:dl'.l-:l. thal mte aniphatc e thie elroumsiances. but e foe
the parpose of expressing an opindon an the cffectiveness ol the antaty s inlemal coatol An aodit abvo includes
evifusting the sppropeintencss of accounting policies wied and the reasonnblensss of scpunting sstimates s
by manngemend, ax well a5 evaluating ke overall presentation of the Floancial sutements.

Wi belicwe that ke auddn evidence. we have oblaincd is sufficient ard spproariale 1o provide & basis for our padit
I_l-:ll-ll:'l:ltll

Auiglabod" s 1|i|'r||.'m|;-|

In our epdoian, the Financhal satements give a true and for view, (n all mater] respects, of the lmancial position
of Conftruction Invesiment Corporation 3-2 as st 31 Decsmber 2018, and of the remals of s operations and s
cash Mows for the yew' then coded in sceordance with the Visinamede Accounfing Siardards, Vietnumese
Enterpoee Actounting System and the sistulory requincments relevant o preparation and presen baion ol Fimamsm
Fobenenie

Ho O Mink City, 25 Mavch X0

Branch of AASC Awditing Firm Company Limited

Auditgr
d__.-' g _'_.___._,_4—
- ——_
LA - J— R
hgﬁf.“:[ﬂ uy Tens l'l'n-l;.: HEE
Certiecare e iifition (o sudlt practice Certificute b registration (o kil pracisce
{err A 34-200 8-12- 1 Mo, A0 201 E003-
._"___.-'
|
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AR ST Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective

COMSTRUCTLON INVESTMENT CORPORATION 3-2 Financial S4atements CONSTRUCTION INVESTMENT CORPORATION 3-1 Finantial statements
454 MNgiyen Van Tiet Strect, Lai Thigu Ward, Thuan An Town, Far the fism) year ended ad ui 3171272018 434 Mpuyen Vo Teol Sirecl, Lai Thicu Ward, Thuan An Town, Faor the fiscl year ended as at 3122008

Binh Dheang Frovinee Binh Duong Provice

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Asat 31 Decomber 2008 As o 31 December- J01E
Codé ASSETS Nate AN2008 OLOE0LE fearilnpe)
. YND VND Code CAFITAL Mote AL . L
VI YD

1 A, CURRENT ASSETS 407,136,317,55) 393,964, 307 882
o0 L Carhand col agsealenty b 36,972,288 405 ALLATE AL 0 A. LIABILITIES 200 091,231,346 AT.670,709,037
L1l . Cash WA, 280 4005 41147887 A W0 L Shori-term Habilities 240 280403 346 16747661037
112 2 Cash equivalents .00, 000,000 10,000, 000,000 Hi1 4. Sirkcua i et i S SRr 18I 34, 626,995 700
i R gl vt i pnin - 98,464,222, 141 26.647,485,557 MNE 2 Shor-tenm [re-n:jll;l.:-'._-..-ll:'ll.'lﬁ frorm CusIomers 7 22204 AMLGRE 12, 1 B6, 398538
123 1. Hed- o - maluriy mvesments 5,408,222, 14 6.647,486,357 313 3, Tax payables snd statutory ohligations 1 1%,936,647,133 21,051, 105,064
130 WL Shori-lerim sccounis recelvable 110000 210,842 163,001 KT, 27T I 4, Payables to employess 12637 484,518 e e
13§ 1. ‘Tmde neceinvehlcs 03 TR, IR, 025 (it 47.217,359.650 315 5 Shor-ierm Aconsed expenies 19 24,844 132,013 11,429,525, 573
132 2 Advances o suppliers £ 40.674,931,981 44,072 440,937 P & Other shon-term prynhles LT 9.BE5 132,543 §,381,550,031
136 3, Ohiher receivables 7 QR 381,174,952 01505 444,478 310 7. Shori-ierm leans and finance Yease [iobalitics b 1’22333, 108,803 146,721, 335,858
137 4. Trovisions for short-term bsd dehts (16.234,881,18%) (791,762, 798) 120 8, Shoc-term provisions for payables 21 4,527, A8 232,644,965
40 IV, Teventarics {5 0676 604,164 22 112,329 10 32 4. Boausand welinge fund 11,292 2 813 10653 46001 |
(41 1, levenionics $0.020 RS, TEY B2 535,341,362 30 0L Long-term labiiltes 41,810,838 000 30,504, 248,000
148 X Provision fr obsolescence of myvenionss (253.253.625) LT 3.662) 338 . Long-t=mmn koans and Dnasce bease labiliies 14 AR AR 10 00 248 (0
iS50 V. Other current assels . 947,021,937 M B OWNER'S EQUITY 491,587,049, T84 439,990,058.008
153 1, Taxes and odber recoivablos em Bie oo i BT 020,937 410 1 Hauity 13 401,557,649, T84 £30 500 055,098
200 B NON- CURRENT ASSETS 375,542,563,537 IR E04,459,25) 4 4Ll 1. Contributed Jegal capital 1 50,3014 50,0(4) 1 36,639,920,000
Izb 1L Fixed assris 156,908, 230, 340 160,537,774,734 dlla - Ordiney nhoees with vadtng riphts 4 5L 20T, 4 50 o) {36,639, 220,000
2210 l. Tangible fixed asscis i) i (4,108,485, 5452 LI, 25 ) A5 412 2 Share cepital surpleg 2. 190 D0, O 2 150000, 00
222 - Higtdreicad cogls P R T R 418 3 [ovesment end development fund 130,069,054 BE3 105,322 664 416
#F1  -  Accomudsied deprecintion (IO 3680, P18, 778 (B 7S 3L 50 . 421 4. Undistributed eamings 200,027,144, 899 95 837 473,682
17 1 Ietangbhie ficed assits Ix #2H0T, T, 754 43812, 744, 0EE Y da - Uadieteidvated profily eccumelared by the end o the £ 340 T O3 S50 § 20, SEU G
228 Mirtrrioad conts r L g TR 200 BRF LT JFFEVIDUS yOOT
I . Aecuimndaled mendriiecion (36 61 2 ORTETTE {35 T 143 3300 d2ih - Uindistributed profin affer fax for the ewrrienl pear FAANLT 2R Th 256,507,638
230 ML Invedtnsent properties i3 5,900 464 817 4,784 K76 479 440  TOTAL CAPITAL THE 478,881,130 747, 660,767,135
131 - Historical eoits 13392, 116 4,873,533 032 ik Dyong, 25 dameoey 2019
132 - Accumuiaied depreciation (2.391,527,299) (LRIRI) Freparer Chief Accountant e Genvesl Directer
240 1V, Lonp-lerm assels bn progress 17872494, 108 634,747 4U5 - i i ok " ;
243 1. Avevmulited deprecintion g P ATE 404, 208 6,034, 747405 Inl i ; _. i =, 'I dial
150 IV, Long-term investments 116 126,060, 788,737 119,432,983,970 ' BRrTT vty o F ff 1
252 | lewestminly in joict-vomures, nssoctales 91,233, M0, 663 B0, 06T W3 088 g o _j"l- . _'J: 5 : __ __._'!J.--"'d-.
TR L -t bongelorm divestimeigy IO, 305000 L5 .L 10,30 20, 282 Y - -_-;.-;J
254 3. Prwvasion for devalustion of long-lemm investimenis (37 A3 S0 o Viel Cuong MNpoyen Xuan Hieu gy Ay ) ;'!l_'.:ﬁﬂ"un Lanh
255 4, Held = 16 - maturity mvestmenis A4, 3 0US) 00 - . -
B0V, Oher looppterm msels 68, 761,535,339 B2 404 076 B0
261 1. Long-tcro prepaid cxpenses 14 66, 58T 716, T3 G0, 23025, 115
2 7. Doherred incoanc b mooicls W > 173,818, 54 PR R F R
¥ TOTAL ASSETS __ TRLATRASLIN AT 600,767,135




FINANCIAL STATEMENT

CONSTRUCTION INVESTMENT CDEPORATION 31
d5A Mapven Vai Thet Strecl, Lad Thisn Ward, Thuam An
Town, Bink Doong Provinoe

Finnmcinl Statemenis

Feir thie fiscal yeer endod ot ot 311200005

STATEMENT OF INCOME
¥eur 2008

Coale ltems

L1}

o

M

[
[ S

H

T2

4

1.

8
12

by

Revennes firom sales and services reddensid
Hevenge deductions

Mel revenues firom sales and services rendered
L ost af K.;u:l-l'[\ siphil

Gross profit from sale of goods and rendering
Fevenue from fnaneial activitics

Financiod cxpemses

_|'.l| kel frledess .I'J.Ir.'h'r.l.'ar'.':

Seling exponses

(ienera] adminisiralive expenses

Mel profit from operaiing activilies

{Hber income

Crilver expense

Chther profii

. Tatal profit before tax

« Lorrent DUsSIness Moo TE CXpensss

o Frohit alter lax

I8, Bagle carnings per share

Pregare -

Do Yied Cuong

Chiel Accountant

" :"'!?I‘-'-‘ vl sasin Hiew

Mole
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5
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i

15

C 92446286949

Yoear ZULE
VND

T2 237501

T2 33337591
52 5% TA24T
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10tk ST B
T d L 40]
AL AR

A3 82R 31 FES

IS0 1600 64T

IE4 WS BT RTS

b6 O T
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1 TR 70T 545
115,043 525 820

29T 28 8T

Year 2007

WiND

SH0. 103641 52
3ATALY D

559 746,009 852
-I-I:H.'.'-'J'.'.H-!.‘J_{l'rﬁ-

10 1 O, B0 50

1E G AT RS

G aZin el 20T
& 54 502 T8N
15306437, T13
17,227, 682,011

L 13,4654, 248,068

P I el
FA 475, 163

1,021, 2, 1 8%
114,675 454,257
23032, 1 622

01653 208 035

150

G 043

Thnk B Jamoary 2089
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“"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

COMSTHUCTION INVESTMENT CORPORATION 1.2
154 Mgayen Yan Tiet Strect, Lok Thisu Ward, Thuan An
Town, Binh Duong Proviooe

Cwde FTEM

]|
PF]
o3
[n%]
4
i
ik
a0

1]
14
[
50

L]

Vear 20718

FMrec piethod)

L CASH FLOWSE FROM OPERATING ACTTIVITIES
I, Trovceds Erom sales o Sarvicss nendared anc
afher pevermies
1 Expenditarcs pail o suppdicrs
ko Expondirores pasd oo omphoess
d. Inacrcsl el
1 Copoisie incoems tnx paid
@1, Chither prooesds: niem SpcTEing achviies
T, Coher exiprensineres oo operaling netiviles
Mot oanh Bowy from operaling acfivities

1L CASH FLAWS FROM INYVESTING ACTIVITIES
I, Purchose or constraction ol fxed assets sl olke
lomgsterm nesels

Procesds fnom disposalsof focod axsots and ather
long-lenn assets

Laoans and parchase of dehi insamenis from

ither enlilics

CoBectem of foans aid resale o7 debt metrument

af alber énliied

5. [Fouaty ivesbmenis n other enthxa

B Preeeds from r|||.ir5 inveEdmezed in olher el

7. TInkrest end dividend reopived

et cosl fTews froom Drvesiiag ol wieg

10, CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

1. Procoeds (o Ssunncg of shares and roceipt of
contribubed cagrical

£ Feoposds Tooen: BOSiOWEngs

3. Hepayment of prindipal

& Dhavideids oo |rr|;||‘-|l.1- _;|||i|! N CrmceS

et oot flvoer frow (fmamcing achiviies
Melcash fows withen the year

Cash and eash equivalents at the beginmning el yoar

Caih and sash equeivalents ol The end al VCAE (LE}

Py EpAreT LRl A cendin land

o Viel Cupag Spuyen Xean Hicu

Moie

Funancial Satcmonis

For the Mol yior ended o or Y1FE2012

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year I0LE

VD
BTOI2E 022 TET

(30, 249 B8 iy
(3591 740,120
{9,342 108 £33
(24,5069 5L, 177)
LAY 347 Ll
CTHOEY 548, 1240
A ZEE G, s

{25, 800 DL, P T
ZRY A6, 64
(0530000 258)
4200 158,633

{5, 2, ALHE UM

14 740,567 203
{25,872 232 834)

S08.974,401,05%
(431,546, 008,113)
CI5009.593, 1200
(SIS 370075
(12,175,707 005
51047947411

J5.973 280,405

Year 2017

ViND

639006812 k01

L4502 OREI25)
[Ty R el ]
(5,514 552 185
CEY A8, 54T ART
1 402 605 933
(60,536 485,037

4,007 350, Fod

(&8 TI L6 RTLY

(13,952 533 501 )

b0, AL 7 500, DES

(SR BT 006G, 725)
TAZR 3P
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“"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

CONSTRUCTION INVESTMERNT CORPORA TTON 3-3 Financial Soatemenis CONSTRUCTION INVESTMERT CORPORATION 3-2 Financlal Siatemenis
45A Npuyen Van Tiet Streel, Lai Thieu Ward, Thuan An Town, For the fizcal year ended asar 311 22018 434 Wpayen Vo Teel Streed, Lai Thice Ward, Thuan An Towa, For the Gscal your cndiad g ot 3VTLZ0TE
Fiinh Duoeg Poovinee Binh Duiong Province

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fear 2008
1 . BACKGHOIRD
Forms of Uwierihip
Constraction lnvestment Comeration 3-2 15 a joint sock company which was mootpemlisd by equitizing the fonmes Seatg-

owned Congtuctien Investment Cosporalion 3-2 i lire with the Decision Mo, 1204Q0-UENE doted 21 Apeel 20085 jensed
by Bimh Drucng Peopls's Commitiss

Fhe Corporsdbon has been operating under the Busbnie Repistralion Cenilicsie Mo, 3700146225 dated 24 December 203
ismied by Planning and Investment Deparimant of Binh Tuong Province. The 10th anendmest dsied 08 Augus 2018

The company*s head office is located &t 45A Bguyen Van Tiet Strect, Lai Thion Wand, Thuan An Tow, Binh Duong

Provinge
Llaarter cxjaial SRS 150, 301, 450, 0, |'|*i|||-.-+|r|:| jia 15030, 145 shares wall ike p.'il.'c Bl WL DL s share y
Business el
Censtruction and nveiafactare of constraction mxterials 21
Fraisiness aclivities
Yl basiness nciovily ol the Corpomtion is:
- Lesting congtrustion machEnes anid equipmant; 7%
Hapding houszs of all types;
- Thaing Business n roal estake, penting land, office, factory,
Comsultancy, hokerege, real esote aucton, land use mght asclion feccept teal cstate brokemge, securily biokersge,
brodernes in marriags, fecopnition of fthers, mothecs, chitldren, child adaplion inwakving (orcipgn elemendsh;
- Campleting construction warks,
Miznafaciare of concrete and products from ccmend 20d Zypsumg
- Transponing csrps by rood
= Constroction of impstson works;
= [msialling securily, slanm devioes, fing proventog amd fghting system, Hghining arrester for construction wiarks,
=  Warchouse polivitios: 5
= Cgnstruchion of rigslion warks i o
- Blning sione, s, pbh‘ﬂ.m.‘:lhl lwy;
Procesging slone;
- Aeting o et for trodime and-depositing poods, providmg 1fbonmodahry ferv ces, sucipiming nascts; Al
- Prwiding vonstrueivon consuliuaey services fexcept for designisg constnackion works) ;
Ckher monstary intermedilon: capital cansribition, hoying shores o 14

Operations of the compary in the Mscnd yesr affecting the Rnancimi stelenents

im year, the Compapy bas implemented ibe merger of Constrocivon and lostallntion Workshop and nvesiment Leparmen|
termination of operaiions of the Brangl of Constrechion Investment Corparation 3-2 - Constroction aod Incislintion Faetary

The Compony seleased 1 366,153 bonus shares {o currend thareholders 16 mncndiss hirte copitod from retzinsd carmings and
purchoged 4 136K shares of blion Dong Pl

Btructure of enlerprises

e Comapny s member endiibes are s follows:

Mame Address  Address

Brench - of  Corsdrudion  Investment’ Moo 6357 LA Highwoy LR, Tan AR Exploidion, proceasing slons
Corporution. 3-2 - Conslruction Stoms Chuadter, Tan Dong Mep Ward, Lh An

Fociony Town, Biab Dueng Provinos

Brmch of Construction  Investment o 6, Raod Hill 16, Coy Cham Mnslicture and busines in ecalrifugal
Corposation  3-2 - Mechanic  and Ouamer, Thanh Pineoc Ward, Ten Liven  Sulver

Coamncrete Foctory Pown, Bk Duang Provines

Supplement mformnbion of Aspeiales, feiol weobaies of the Compasy 18 pravided Piobe Mo 4
ACTOUNTING SYSTEM AND ACCDUNTING POLICY
Accounting period sod scconniing monedary Wl

Anrmial aseaanting penod commesees Lrom 15 Ja Ly ardd ends-on 315t December

;
he Company maintaing i3 sceounting secoeds fn Wi

JAcconnting Sandords and Accounting syslom

AOC Curralan e

e conpany applics Enterprise Accounting Syetem lssued mnder Declsion No 15200008-BTC dated 20 March, 206 by
{inlster of Finanos smepded and supplemented in accordasos JH0NTT-BTC 3 TR0 Circufar of the Mimstor of

Finance

Amrirairsstnrmd am Compliinee wilh Fiainamise stmndards ard aocoumiing nunitee

The company appliss Wiemamicse Accounding Standands and suppbomen! documenis issoed by b Sisle. Foancaal
stdements m propared in accordnnce with regulstions of cach standend and supploment docuircits a3 well &5 with current
Deconimliitg EWELgin,

. Basis for preparntion of financial statements

Financanl statemsms are presented based on hislorical cast principle.

In the Finaacial stitements of the Company, the inbe-groug balamess and transsctions relnbod fo ssseds, squity, recemvebiles
stit] payabie are eliminaled s full

. Fimancial Instrumenis

Imitial recopritton

Fonancial nsiets

Financial nssets of the Company including cash snd cash egaivalonts, imde recervables and oiher recelvables, lending, long

IEFTE ImYestmenis. AR tricial r:«:_;-.u'u.:im:_ fEnmacial meols are idemilied by punchasing pricefissuug cosl plus ather expenmes
dirceily ralated bo the purchage and ssuance al those assets,

Fuspancanl Nishilises

Finpnginl liabilitics of the Company inclodicg loans, wade paables ol ather payables, secrsed expemss. Al initiel
recognition, financial Habiliiss ae detenmined by isuing paee plus ather expense direcity relolsd 1 the iszoance of s
limbviliLiies.

Vadire afier imidien recogriong

There poe |_-|,||-|'c|'_:'|:|r Tia r.,':_'_l:|_1| s on fevilualon of Tnencial instromests aller inalal recn Enalion



FINANCIAL STATEMENT

CONSTRUCTION INYESTMENT CORPORATION 32
434 Ngayen Yan Teel Street, Lzl Thicw Ward, Thuan Aa Tawn,
Hinh |]|,|I"a|:'lg Fravimos

Financial Sdalements
For the fzcal year ended os a1 31020005

1% . Cashapd cosh equivalenis

(Cachy ineludes cxih on hand, demand deposis

Cash equivalenls = shoit-term highly Lgindd invesiments with maturily e than 3 manthy froo U dale investimend, can be
cenvered casmly inlo a certaim amaunl of cash and tene & o ek B cenversion into cash.

24 . Finoncial investments

[ovestments held 10 matarity include: werm deposits beld to maturity to eam peofits periodically and otber held 1o matarity
mvestmenis.

Ipvestments in nesocinled are imtially reeagnized n fhe ledger accmding W origiaal ot AL nilos rmcoition, the vilee
afl Pt bl i determined of otging] ol less provislon for diminstion in valoe of myvestmenis

Investmends in gquity.of other cntriies includad: invesiments In equity. of pdher entities bul nol conteed, jomt eonkral, or
significant infwence op the mweses. Pook valoe of these dnvestinents is determined af onginal cost,  Afler anill
recogmition, the volue of ihess invesimeals i3 detennined &l original ¢ost legs provision fof diminunon Mool af
investments

Allawantes for devaluaion of invesimens ass made 8l the end of the yeor ns follows;

Witk regard to investmends in associates: the provision siall be modse besed on the Financio! Sudaneats of associiles o
the provisien date. Frovision for investments is made when investmend unia weee incurrsd losses, except where such
losses Bave boen in the plan fog the envesimenl desigions,

- With regand 1o losg-term mvessments fother then teding seoaritics) withowt signifteant infloencs an the investes: 1T the
investmend s immde B Sisted sheres o the falr value of the Investimens &5 detormined eiobly, the proverons shall be
e on e basis of the marke vabee of the shares; i the Jair valwe of the dovesimenl & nok defermined at the sporting
date, the provisicn shail be miade baged o' ke Fisancial Slatemenis af te provision'dele of the invéste,

= With regord to inveitments held to matanty: (he provision for deubifial dabes shall be made based on the resovery
capachy in sccondanss with stalutory regulaticns

1.7 . Heceivobles

Receivables ix pn.'_-.n:r.:ﬁl on the Financial stntemenis aooording, 10 boox vialoe of trade recsivable and other recelvables witer
deducimg prawislon for had recedwabic debis,

The aflovaneee For doakfial debie ie created when: An overdipe debl mnder on econdmie COnract, & loan: agresment. o
contracianl commiiment or & promissery nole sml debls are ped dus bot difflculs recovery. Accordimgly, the rovesing o
overdie debiz shall be mads scconding 1o Gme in which the primcipat i3 repaid according to the saks contract, excksive of
the debl rescheduling beiweon coolnecting. paries and the debis are not due bt dhe debiar is chise 0 baisknapley o
undergene procedures for dissolution, or the debsor 13 missing or makes fecing,

28 . Teventorkes
Invenfenies s imitially recoprized a eriginal codl incladed: e puechase price, cots ol COnvErIOn 360 o COSM2 imcurred
in hringing the inventorics 0 their locmtion snd condition at g time of Iaitial recognition, Alter inisiad recogmition, il tha

Wire tie finaecial staleiseins e prepa e il the met replizable vatoe 15 lower than eos. inveniones should be measused ot the
nd realizahle vahes.

Thi cost af inventory al ihe yer-cid 15 caleidobzd by weighted averege method
Inventary iz cecorded by perpefunl mothad
bicchod o valuation of work in process st the end of e period

For construction: Work I progress |3 abtalned For ench consimiction project dnlinisled or related wnrecdgnased revenuas,
correspoending to the workioad unfinished o the eed of the period
- For mechanicnl peodection and conceete oulvert: Work: v progress is obisined bised on sctunl o5t incureed for gach kind
of main maberial cost for each unfinished prodoc

Provigins Tor devalustion of inveniodes made af e ead of the year are the exeeis of ormndl ¢ost of Wvailney over el
nef realizable valus
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B

Ed
—
tn

%16

- Fiued asson

Tangible fixed amets, inlangible fxed acceds ars sinted & the historical cost. Dorng tho wing time, tangible lxed acses,
wmtzagible fixed assets are recarded af cost, accamyplated depreciation and net boak value,

Deepreceilion it provided on & 5[m|;_§-_'¢.|_-||nf hasiz r:lu,'pn-c intion pu.':in-cl 1% astpmiled &% fallows
iOs = 25 years
O = 1 2 wears
% = 10 years
03 - & years
48 < 50 years
0 - 8 years

- Binklugs, suueiures

= Merchantnicd, equipments

= Wehicles, Transposiafion eguipacnls

= [Hisce eguipments md famifimes
Land wse rights

- Boftwaes

. Imvestement propertie

Investment propery i% recegmized at hisorical cast.

For investment property operating lease are recopnized st cost, necumulbsted depreciation and ne1 casrying amownt, In which
depreciation s provided on a stradgbi-lme basis with the useiul ifs of buildings is egtimaled 1o be |5 yoars:

Cast of eanstruction in progress

‘The assels in the process of building production purpeses, leasing o mansgement, a: [or sy ofher purpose; Bre el
sl Collection oosts molede RS for experis and for qualifing azsels, bomowing costs are reoognidod in stoomdnnge
with the necannting policies of tha Company. Depreciation of these asrets, ugt 38 all kindz ol sther Mxed assels; will hegin
i b extraciod when the assuts are nindy Tor e

L (Fpirating kenze

Opcrating lease iv & Gpe of Jease of fixed assets that mos of the rsks and benelis asseciatcd with ewnership of assels
belong i the lessor. Pavmvents made under operating beases are churged to the sitement of inccme on 2 sfraaghi-line hatis
ovir the term of the lexse,

Tr r"iul B PEnsEs

The expenies incorred b reloted bo results of business epertions of severl accaunting ponods ane reoords] ws prepaid
capreges and ane Amo {med Ao the income strlement in b folbewing SbRouning per inds

The caloalation and allecation of leng=term prepald sxpeoses 1o oprrding cApenses (n cach sccouwiiang peod sleould be
hazed on et of thoge capenses o scbel 8 rensonabls method and allocaied fnctors. Prepaid expenses ae allocased panily
inlo opemting axpenses on o sealght-line basis

Aecound payablcs

e paynblzs ghall be kept nocords i details peconhing B pnnd payables, entitics payahled, typos of cuitency pmyable ool
alber fickars aceord ing W requd renenls for mousagemeat of the Compasy

» Lonns

Loans shall be kept rocands in detnils sccarding bo cntities loars, foan agreement and loams lom. In case of lodss In loresgn
curremey shall e ket recands i detadl the carménany

Horrawing costs
Bioroow ing £05Ts are reeogn red s operating expenscs 1a ikic e, L wli ehil b5 ingurmed EROEIE thace Whesh &re direclly

pbirthuighle t6 the cordiuchion OF |;|1_||||]|_'[;|_'|Il. ol & ||_u.|'.ir~_~in.]: mRECh Qe '\.f'-\.'.].i'll.hl:i".l."i] & part. of 1he cost of thal assel m
acontdance with VAS Koo 16 " Borrowing cogts”
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For the fscal year ended asat 30 2FHHIR

AT L Accrued expenscs

Payables to goods or services received from the seller or pravided for the sellar Jusing o reporting pericad, bul payments of
such goods or services have not boen made and other payables such ws mlerest expenses witich nre recneded 10 operating
expenses of the reporiing period

The recording of aconied cxpenses by oporating expensss during a poriod shall be camied cul i conlonmuly veilh pevenes
and expenses Meurring during 3 period. Acerued expenses payable arc setiled with sctaal expenses incurred. The difference
bepesn aocrusdnent and nchual expendes ane reverted

Lid . Provision for pavables

Froviston far paysoies only recond when ineet all following conditios:
. Enieaprises hove current debl obtigation (legal obligation or jointly Tebie aliligation) doe to.redull Inm [aot hnppered,

. [Fecreass in sconomic beneflis may hoppen leading 10 the requirement Tor payment of debd obliganon;
. (ivimg & conlident estimarion on vale of such debl obligation

The aimdunt recognised s a provicion shall be the hest estimate of the expenditune requiced 1o settbe the prosemt ohligation ol
ithe end of Year

Only expenses related to the provision for piyabe set up inially shall be offset by thal jrovision for payails

|1ri,:l'|'if.|!l.l'|:li far :'lil}'ull‘il.'!'i e recopded in b’.l:-:ll.'.‘l:':."i aniil |.1f1H1LI|:-lI|JI'I ciosts |:|:' the ,1|_'|_'|:'|||'|'|I:||"|'tl' pa'-ru:lri. 'k clesn ':Irlf‘-"'.'l"_ﬁ.‘{. sel lor ihse
(revinus pesiod bl not nsed up excocds the dac el for the curreat peritd, the difference f2 reconded ng dporease (1
production mul operation expenditores. Tho bigger difference of the payable provision on insuning the constniction ia
recorded into other revenus in the fiscal year. Provision for warranty of construction works is deducied 2t the rate of 0.19%,
for civil works and 0.45% for Infrstructure works based on the evalnation of the Boarnd of Dircciids on the ree ol repair
actual warranly

20% L Chwner's couidy

Chwrer’s squity £ stated o uckually contribuged capital of owners

Share premivm shall record fhe difference bolwoon (b par value, derect ensl related U e Esuang sharcs andl issoe price of
shares {including the chse of re-itsuing stock furd) and can be & positive premibmn (if the issue price 75 higher tian par vidue
and direct sncts pelited o the isampce of shares) or pepative promiom (37 the iswe price s hewer dhin par valws and direc
costs relaked io the mancs of shacs)

Lindistribited -profit afler 4ax {3 wed to record business resulls (profin, loss)- after cogporute income b & sildation of
incoure distribution or hss bandiing of company Lrodiscritnaied |||.'|_'|I:'|I! after tax can be dismibwied 0 mvesiors sl an
eapital contribution rate after approval by General Meating of Sharcholdors ond after making appropriation 1o funds m
eccardnnee with dee Company®s Charter and Viclnasese negaldory roquiremenls

Tise Compiny scis up funds from profit alter comporat income e according to propose of the Board of Management anil
approved by the Conoral Mocting of Shamehplders:

. Development investrient fiends This fond i 5ol up for expanding Company aperution and Invasimon

- Bonud amd welfore funds: This fosd iz set op for Toess, mateaal encoursgpement which bnngang. prblic benefits #nd

erhanoe wellire for babaurs s rechoded as a pavable o sepemte sistement of financind position.

Diividemds v be paid 16 sharcholders am recognosed as o payable in GRaicmanl of finucind posiiion afler deciarmilan from the
Fioaed of Mansgenent and annanpcement of dividend recoed date from Secorilies Depasitory Ceuler of VielNam.,
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1.1l

Revenue

ki oaf growdy
Revenue from sale of prods should be recognized when el the Tallowing conditions hawe boen safisfed
= The significand rishs and rewards of owsdrship of the gooeds have been trmnferred to bhe Suver

- The Company relains neither continuing manngerial involvement as o neither ewiser nor eifective control over thi gratxds
il

The amioiint of revenins can be measured roliohly;
- The cconomic bensfits associabed with the imrction of gosds sold kave Bewn or will Mow to the Lonspasy;
. The cosis incurred o0 10-be incuzved in respect of the tmnsction of goods seld caa be mensureod rolinty.

Reneliring of sarvces

Bevenae roa readering of sérvices is recognissd when the outeome of that transsclion can be messured relishly. Whive
w  Thc amemant of revenue cin be nasasumed reliatdy,

« I is probabi tat te cconomic besefits associziod with the transss ton will Tow bo the Compayy,

« Thastupe of completion of the transaction of the balamee sheet dute can be measused relibly

The costs incurred for ihe trarsaction and the costs to complete the imomciion cen be meoasuscl relably,

The atage of completion of a transaction may be determined by suvers of work completed melhid

Revermue ram faley &f reml enione

For real extale divided indo plots for swle, Company is recorded revenues for the plot sabd if satisty the fbowing conditions

The real extate mnd the comipletion of the whole tmnsaction 1o the buyer, e company transfer risks and berefits with
avmersldp ol the real estate 10.the buyers

- Risks and benefils amsociated witl the lond use rights are transfomed to he buyer,

- The wenover Is detemmined melinb by

= Company has received or will reesive ceonamic henelits oy sales of the plots;

= Costg refaged voosabe of plots may be determins:d

Heverue from constrmaciicn caHmnsar
o case thee comstruction conleacl defines thal the comtracior shall be eftiked 1o pay e g on vadue of vahame achieswacil,
whes schbeved remalis of corstnsclion contiacl Gre -estimated relinkly amd confinned by customerz, then revemues end
expendihires relatoil 1o the sonlract recorded in proponion o the compieted wark confirmed by the costoper'in period are
recorded i the Bills sel up
Fingmcin! income o
(reorme from inlonest, rosaltics and dividends and other financinl mcome eamed by the Compuay sheald ke cecopnized
el Thems Pan conditions are salised: o
= [t1s prddhable thinl e oD benchits maoeanted with ihe tninsuction will Do fe the d :'“1'F""':"

The armaidit ol the 1eeoomss cin he mensured mediabhly

,Cost of goods sold

Cost of poods 101d §s ecopnized in accordance with revemiie arnng wnd ensure scomplionce with the prudence princiye
e of logs of mnlerials and goods exceeded the nonn, ohnarmnl expenses and losses of ivoniorics afber deducting the
responsibility of collective and individaals concerned,... are recognized fully and promply inta cost of goads sold b the

pegiced
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2,13 . Financinl expenies 3 JOASH ARND CASH EQUIVALENTS

- : . , LI L2508 01AL20TH

Hioms recorded mie fmoaecial expenses consis of — TWND '-.-:i'-.!:":l-

a F.:-.p-;.ll:-u.;-: or loxses relating 1o fngncin! mvestment nodivifeed,

- Expenyes of capiti] kading and harmowing Cagh ot hand 1,202 940045 1 421402 509
Exchanpe loss onsh af bank 33 T 319 460 3724, 575, 102

e above iteass are recorded by the tobsl amount arksng wishin the peried wilkaul coingieniation fe fnancial revenue Cazh equivalents () 3, GOA) SRR, EH) 10, 10D, R, LD

T 38372,280405 51147087411

3.2 Caorporate imcome Lo

¥y Defemed oot TR M5ects (™) Asaf 311 02018, cash £ el edids Are Gne-manth bErn da_-;lq,|l_.||_-\. wat e At VRED %, 00D KD OO0 nre depasted i JoU Bank
A 1 iz Oicrs LS 3 a o o in T R T i FEY R
Deferred income tix assels is determined based oo tolal deductille tempamiy diflorence and deductible velue transterned 1o for Investiment and Developrment of Victram - Mam Binh Duyong Branch with inferest o0 4.1%/yoe

sulsequent pericd of vnused takablo fosses of |~u:i'-.-|n;ri Enxas

Dieferred ineamss e assors and Deforred imcome fax payable are deteroined bieed oh corpdite incorme e eate, Bsed o6
it pabes mnd Bax bow in efTosct ok Bhe balamos Sheet date
bl Coment tay a¥pense

Current corporsic income fux expenses are deermined based on taxshle income dunng penod, and current copedale antomeo
(F

ey Chament eorporale incoine tax ralé

Campany ks subject (o 20% Corporide mcome b maie i main busicess Betivitcsor the fiscal year ended = on 30 T2201E

.24 . Related parties

The parties are regarded as related parties if that party haa the ability to control or significastly influence the ollicr panty in

making decizions oboul the financial policwes and activified. The Company’s re:|mied pasiies inclrde

o Companics, dirccily-or indirectiy thropgh ot of more intermedianes, having conlns] over e ifﬂ'"l—‘l'_-ﬂ}' o tiarcss
the control of the Company, or being under combon comim] wilh ihe Company, meluding bt Lampanys piorent,
sbsidiariss and allflicd companiss;

- Individunls, directly or Indivectly, holding woting power @l she Compainy that hase a significonl Inflsenca on f|'*._
Canmiprany, key management personnct melibing directors and smplayees of the Compeny, the close Tamily members of
e indivetbanls,

Enterprises die to the above-mentioned individuals direstly or indiccctly hold an impostant part of tha votmg rights or
have gigriificant influencs an thosy Enbeprises

In consiilening the relationship of related partics to %orvo lor ihe prepamtion and presentslion of fisancinl salenenls, the
Company sheoubd carisidker the nature af the relatlonahip reiber tem e begal foom of tha reldsonslip

LIS . Emmmings per thare
Hasic camines ter share s caleakated l:l. dividine r.;,:."_| or boss affer G d_;|1||'_-|||'.|'|!1 o commo shancholdeis [aller
el pustbng Fie setting uyp Io Beqes and wellre fland} |‘-:. neErEge mumiber of st |:||__- commmad shires i circiEintion in lho
s

2EG . :':;;-Hlﬂcul nfrmatios

A pépmenl is o component can be determined separately by ihe Company cigiiged in providing, procieels oF serviee related

(parts drypded |_'_l.' DAL, trwvilies ), or |1ri.'-'.-:-.!|r.|:: [arCe {ucls o servioed wWilkieh & pastie ular econmmilc crYEoRmen (pans ane

divided by peopraphic wea). Esch is subject to/risks and beoefits dilferent fiom other paris

Sepnwant infosmation 35 prepored and prosanbed indecardancs with accounbing, palicies applicable to he prepamiion and
presentation of financial statemenis of the Company alms bo help users of fnaneind salements 1o wnderstand and cvatusie the
suisstbon the opeations of the comphiy in # cldnpiekenEve way

Eh
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Binh Daong Provioge

5 LSHORT- TEEM TRADE RECEIVABRLES

{*=) in the ptril.r-!. Constmciion Invesiment l,'r;.rp:'uml:in;nr'. -2 (Party A) end M. Le Mgoo De (Fany B) sogned confracts for

TR0 G201 - securilies investment trusts Mo, $4AGEIT dated 200002018 Accordingly, Party A agrees to iransfer capila to Pardy 18
Yilue Provision Value Frovisicm secaund b implement lavestmenal gl on (he demand of Parly B wod Pty A appeowes that the Dmikation i€nol 1o exeesd
VD VHID TNWND LORTH] WVHID 100 billion, she durstica of the coniract invesimest coaperntion is 01 year, profits rom invesiment cooperaiion will be
: i 1 divided perindically once per 6 months by document unification. As-afl 31272018, the amound of investment Enists of Pty
* ! ; ? : - > ¢ ' = = 1 s
TS AT T NI g8 Ansiuny ha':u:m 759 476 459 A unider the conbracl signed between thé tvo pacties was 45080 billion, the vahie of the shares porifolio as-al 317122008
' Cepeia o g 1 TR i S , 150 4246, 455 = ; : ; = 5 .
::Idmh.rl:lLll;;l :I:'rl:-\.".l neal Joinl Soock 3,.587,600.055 d listed with the amount of 41,593 billion dong is blockaded by Yictiam ¥ usnka Securitiss 15O 0 secure the finveftmend Erus
gy M, |4
= Projest Managemend Board of Doy RO 167 547 6198320587

Piag Dhastricd

.BAD DEBRTS

Moiigapes
Eecmvable s omlrust  anves{msnl
condrmet (%)

Rocoiviabo iroam SOCi] iSFETanGe

11258 450,977
45 a4k, T10.067

1952878

0, 005, 705,454

& Ml Maog Secdrabrye Sefeod copsdrineiran
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“"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

CinssS TRUCTPON INYESTMENT CORPORATION 3-2 Fimancial Siatements COMSTIUOCTION INVESTMENT CORPORATION -2 Finnncinl Stzfements
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT

CONSTRUCTION INVESTMENT CORPORATION 3-2 Financial Statcensats = e - o . o = e = g é
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“"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

CONSTRUCTION INVESTMENT CORPORATION 3-1 Finonclal Statemenis
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“Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”
FINANCIAL STATEMENT
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT
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Financinl Siatements

Fur the fiseal year encled as an 3 1FF22004

“"Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

CONSTRUCTLION INVESTMENT CORPORATION 3-2

454 Hpayen Van Tiei SiFeed, Lal Thicws Wheed, Thoan AR Loem,

Hink Dunng Provinoe

Financial Sinlemeonis

For the fiscol year ended as a0 317EL201E

) Stock T r'u\'l;. ¥F T_H_:TI-“:-. ST
1R GI/aIn - By b y - .
VLR, Bl Year 2018 Yiear 2017
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wandity of 1sucd siocks - - ; 5
g i ; i 150340, 145 13663902 Costof finished gonds sold F20,052,607883 230,364,415 56
2 g ”T;*“"'r" _’”“I —_— il Cas of goods sold 64,869, 552,527 1,098,578,519
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Wil L = — -
) : R 17 L FINANCIAL INCOME
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b)  Daubtful debes wribten-offs Year 2014 Year 2017
1122018 0LOLI01E VR YD
 ¥ND TWND
s T a4 858 0l f, 514, 592 145
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Heviara al wairsily aspense
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[otal profit before tax
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Taxahle income
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Financial Sialemenis

For tho fiscal year ended o ot 31TMZME

Year 2014

YVeawr 2017

WINEY
214 GRS 180

TIOAT 61

T WND

186,949 534

HE B34, 740 R
&3, 035901 L

: 14,545, 128

BI7 448,719 3722840603

| 260,062,097 1,161,681 352
Wear MY Wiear 2017
WHER Wi
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A7, 141,114

137354252

93246110
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el aLiEALL
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T34 531 H0A
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L3500, 171 8T8
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1312, T2 B
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Financlal Siatements

For the fiscal year ended a5 af 30/T23001H

LY

A3

3o

DEFERRED INCOME TAX

= Corpamie ingome tax rabe wsed o determine 1be valme of deletrod income X

fiL5

= D:ferred incoamo tax gssels relsied o dediclible emparany dilferenses

Iaderred imeome (0 aseety

- BASIC EARNIMNGS FER SHARE

1/ 22018
VND

It

L1TLE1R 56

012018
VL
Fa i

2T RIE 546

2,171.518,540

LTI H18,540

Hasic l;u||lir||¢| fret ghare distnbuied o commin shareholdcrs ol ke CiairirEy AP ealcululed s fnllpws:

Prafir afier inx
Prodst dasarhubed for oomman dhnnes

Averpe circaloled common shares m ibe e

Basic carnings per share

Yoar MR

Yoemr 2017

¥iMER WL

92 446,286, 540 91655, 298,015
UL 446,280 S 1,053 5 115
15,0388 145 I, 915 T
6,151 6,143

The Company has nol plansed bo make sey distribution o Baos aed Wellbee Bad tnon thse meel profit afier tax for the fiscal

year ended ng a0 317122008

Badie caanmgs per share have boen adjusted retropciively s defimed B Vidanmese Accounting Sluidaads Mo, 30 — Basie

carmings per share

. BUSINESS AND PRODUCTIONS COST BY ITEMS

Foaw materialy

Lahaws

Thprocianian expensc
Dxpendes fram xlermnl soriies

Oiher expenzes by cals

 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

e types of Moancisl instruments of the Campany

Year 2018 Year 2017
VD Wil
245,265,107 565 | S0 E7H, T06D17

TIAML I ATR
0345345 1 1%
120,735,271 067
66, G B2, S0

G077 R9T 044
13, 780,362,304
IRL T TE, I2E
H3.TET 592,500

523,118,582,450  403,736,540,794

E 0 T g

gl Logi
e
Finamcial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents TR 971 IR0, M5
176,574, 160,050
102,968 222, 182
M), 164, 102,482

Tenale and ober regelvablesLending
Lonelimg

Lisng [2rm myvesiincmis

VAR 681, THS_119

s s
Camrying oo end .
Q11D E
Provisos Cirigimal Cost PmrwiSan
WD WD VKL

(R¥Z IR0, 1R9)

ST ATS8T AL
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O T ARA, 55T
T, 164 153 4R
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Finnn<ial Statements
For the fiscal yoar ended as at 31125001 8

Carrying smaoun

ILEUS Y1201
VD VHD

Financial Lisbilities
Loans and dichis L, D4 e HiE 186,153,003, 252
[mde and piler payables S HAT 485 KR A4 15K, 146 B3 1
Arormiad e A 2. 884 132013 11.428,129.573

225,855,604,696 132,302 880,262

he Coamnpony doed nod pssess fuir value of lasnctal ssee1s and Gnaaces] labibines s rve yess ended beconte Cireislar Ma
2N20ATT-RTE and prevailing stotubory regulations requirs 10 present Financial Statements and additional nole  for
financial instrments but do not provide any relevant instmictions for azscoment and recagnition of fair vabie of finaatial
piscts wnd Dahiliee, excluding provistons o bal dobis pod provision for devaluefion of socensies nvestovonts whdch are
presezied i rebevanl poies.

Finandlal rizk mansgement
The Company's financial risks includang macket rizk, crediy sk and Dquidiliny A The Company hos develaped 15 contrel
sysiem 1o cnsure the reasonable balonce bebween cost of incomed rigks and cost of risk manngement. The Board of Direcrors

of ihe Coampany i2 respongible for monitosing the risk managemenl process (o ensare the sppoopriste belinot beiweoen risk
mmnt sk comlrol

Markei rivk

lhe Company's business npﬂ'uliwl'\c will beur the risks of changes on prices, cxchmnge retes angd inferes mics

Price Risk

The Compeny besrs price risk of cqubty intromenis (romm shar=lerm and |[ong-term securty investmends due 1o mncerksinty
on Tuiure prim; of the sercunties I_ﬂng—mrln securitiy=s are hnlded for f.|n|_;-:|'rrn x‘lr:-;rqi:.;_ ml tha.end nf che fiseal yeas, e
Company has no plans to scll thess inesments.

Linder | year  From | 105 years  Froen ooz then 5 Tazl
s
IHER Wl VML WML
Adoal SHILZ00E
Long-lecm tivesiments - I, 164, 132 452 - 3164, 132482
T - 30,164,132,482 - MDI64, 131402
™ S TR L TT ) — - DT T =
A af 3L120IN
Lang-1erm Invesiments - T, a4, 132 482 - MK LB, 132 482
= 30,164,032 4A03 F 064,132 482
[mberest rote risk :

The Company bears ibe msk of inlcrest meles due o Nochuntion B @i valoe of fulere cash flow of & fnangipl instooeent
stoarding 10 changes in marke! icterest rades | ke Conspasy has time or demand deposin, loens and debts subjecr to Nosding
imterest mdes, The Company mansges iniemest mte sk by snalyeng the macket competition sifuation 10 obtam amy nicoe
peafitable fur iz operation purpecs

el Rixk

CONSTRUCTION INVESTMENT CORPORATION 3-1
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“Most productive - Most qualified - Most effective”

Finzmeial Statements
For the fiscal year ended as a1 31/ 272018

Credm rizgk is sk o which the |1|'-!r.r.l.nl oot mimy B incurred i o counterpar AllE ©0 perlorm fis Ul:r:lgnl.'nru- [E1jTRls |
coplractual iermd of fmancial instuments The Company has credit risk from operabing activitics {munly  for (mde
reced vahbes) and finnncisl aclivities (including bank deposis, loans and obher Brancial instrumenis}), demibal as follows

A ol JUNLIZ0IR

Ll amid cash couivadenis
Frade and other recenvables
I rr-:‘l:n",

lL.ong-lerm ipvesimenis

Aol O ROESR

Cash mind cash egislvalonts
Tiemdo enill siher recalvahles
Lending

Limg-formi imvesiments

Liguiiility Kivk

Under | year  Pronn | do 5 years  Froun imeie than 5 Tiotal
VOIS
Wi Ll (R VD b B
JH_:H'E .IHH."‘”-" '!ﬂ_"-.l?:". ]E'.-'.'“]:
78,706, 778,861 . . 75,7006, TR ER1
GRA6R, 231 IRE 4, SO0, D00, CHK) - AR ey ) 4
LRI R AL - 30184, X2 482
JILI4T 281448 4 604,058 4B 4T, BLLALS, S
o e T e ] e
JL047. 287 411 * 51,047 987 411
115,019.041,390 = [19,019.041,344)
6, 64T 486, 557 - 06,647 486,557
- 10, 164,132 482 - 30 BeA, 133 482
166,814.515308 30,16, 132 452 - 106, 5 TRA TR0

Liguddity rizk b the nisk in which ibe Conpany basl (toelde osetilement of jts finencinl obligatinns des 1o ek of fendd
ldgquidity rok of e I.'Z_'nnp.n.n:r 1= maindy  Froon different matority af e Orannciol ozsels and labilidses

Dz dnte for papment of financial labilifics based on expecied payvinent under the commats (based on cash fow of the

orepinul debis) e follows:

As at AUTL200R

Loans asd bormewings
Trade and other papmbles
Acomoed expenoes

Tatal

Asab DLMI2G1R
Larares siid Bherawings
Irade mnd cher payables

Acomizd expensed

Total

Thuder 1 yesr  From 1 fo S vears  From more (kan § Total
VORI
VD WND VRO VYND
122333000803 £1,810,838,000 o [6d, 144,026 803
3G EET 408 Rl - - T, 367,045 B0
24,344 132,013 - - 74,544, 192.013
164,044,776,696  41,810528,000 215,555,604 696
|46, 721,355,858 39,994,248,000 L 86 TS, 603,558
14,148, 146,83 T4, 158 145,53 |
11.420.120.573 11,424 120573
193 I0RE32,262 19094, 248, 000 - 2N 8B AER
P ey ¢ e o — N

The Contpany belicves thad risk level of loan repaymend i3 Jow, The Conipany has fhee abiligy o pay debis naatured fram cash

M frewmn lis |'|1"‘-¢'I!1|.i|'||ll metivitles soul oash reeelved o mimtored [annciil Gisets.
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Finarcial Statcmenls
For the Niscal yenr ended o5 w1 3171272068

3. COTHER INFORMATION

ve Corpondion has besn u|.1::.1|:i.|;:-: o emvinerel minkng Dedd (fose), According to Ariche Mo, 77 of Mineml Lo
ERIVOHAZ dated 17 Movember 2010 and Deeres Mo, 200MD-CT dated 38 November 2003 by Government, the
LCarporaiion have 1o pay a fee for the grant of the mining right ender Motice oo payment for chasge for granting the mineral
mining right issued by Tax Depanment.

From tee yvear 2013, the Corporation hos-recoided ihe charge for granting ike minernl wining nght since the Minem] Law
20 imokl effect, The yabue ol e charge for granimg the minsral imoing right hes recosded a5 koellows!

The cherge for granling e mihce)
miming right

Wilue  Wali: already pald  Viloe payabile ay a1
LT AROER
VD VI VRO

Temr 2013 I BGS.0A2 T30 - IO BAS, 2 T30 (%)
Wear 2014 3,221,030,340°  (3.220,050,340) :
Year 3015 7086260 380 (7,986 260 580) =
Year 2006 | 5,652 090,880 (13,682 500, 880] .
Wear 2018 LOZRSTAG00 (4928 574,600 - (=)
Fotnl 23,076.383.950 (11,207.291,020) _ 10.669.092.730

(*} Fhe= glemrge recodded froum 2011 (the tume that Mireml Law ook efbect) 1o 200 3. Accosding bo ihe Decision Mo 23 T
LIBMEY dased |8 Sepiembsr 2015, Binh Duong People’s Cotnmities spproved (be charge for granting the nelnsss] mining right
fiwr exploltntica devel down o cote -100m, the Corparation has not tempeeadly pald for this chaige wntil recelving official
nnnouncement on pEyment from compeicnl sinlte managomenl ngeEncies,

{¥*) The chiarge o granting the mineral mining right soconding, o the Deasion Mo 24550000 THRD doted O80T 200R, Bink
Duoong People’s Committes approved the charpe for grasting the minesal ninlng right for explolbion kevel daivn to cots -
150m, the reserves o cxloolste churge for granting the mineml mining rght is 1206932 m3

A% L EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING FISCAL YEAR

[heee have boen bo sgndicant covenls oocurmng afler the repoming yonrporiod, wihich wowld require adpusimenis ar
dizclosres 0 be made in the Financial stoltements

40 BEGMENT REPORTING
Uniber businsss felds:

Canatmiction Franfulion Crlyers Tl

VNI WINED YD VNI
el pEvenue [nom et 1o exhermnal IT2035 380 239 76,806,501 852 1AL 5] A5G TE2 333,357 391

custianers

Grass profit from business activity 1ST4,261,948 _ 156,153.953.967 _ SABIINIAIT _ 16%.809,613,384

Fhe total cost to sepaire Tooed nssets
Begmeni fesets

Tatal asser
Segment lislelites
Tt linbilities

Under geogrophical areas:

| &R A6 BIO 019

PR TN
116,640, 151 007

133803928
T STR A0S

25 590,000, 77
TR ETE AR 130

T82,678,581,130

{8461 850,009

GO 4R, 241,032

416,640, 1R100T

192 14T 755, 143

THETE AT 14

LU 5555, 171

ULV G

69,348,241,83 _

193, 147,005,143

29,525 955,171

ral WL PRl e

Ise entlre activiisis of the Corpersibon are twcen plece in Viemam o thal ibe sogmvent reporfing uncer pooprapluchl ances

whas nat prepared
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Financial Siatemenis

Far ke fiscal year ended as o A0 20018

4] L TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES

Fri thve fimcal yeat, i Coinpany has the vranssctions and balnnoss with rekaled partics as follovws:

Retauion e IR Weas 2T
T WND WND
B em Flurng Jwint Stock Company Adischalo
= Revenuex nom sades of ponds 58165223
= Liguidating, disposal ELLRGEEELLH .
- Purchase of goods 1,054,275 132
- IMwidends and profiis carpsd 3838 22530400 2
- Capital conbribubon 4,204 5204040 33,693.595.313
Dutstanding Halonde wp o the repariing Gsbs &8 Tollonrs:
Kelation Year 2018 Year 2007
VHD VD
Mien Doag Joint Stock Company Aszocinle
- Shori-term trade recelvabics BOS 439 945
Shori-leem trade payables Ea il $455,907
Trangactioms with other related paripes
Yeur 2018 Yeur 2017
VhD ~ WHD

Femuinerabicn (o Gewmeral Darechors

=  Momumemtion o mombos ol The Board ol Mansgemend
and oiher managers

41 CCOMPARATIVE FIGURES

I, 197, e
1,300,539, 103

{015, 1 A6
1986 1701 L8

e comparative Tigunes are Gy o e Fawocial Stalements for the fiscal year ended ag 2 51 Diecombed 1017, whieh wes

pnfited by AASC Awmlitng Fiem Company. Lirmifed.

Preparer x Chie! Aggenn I‘.lm!_

Bindi |-.|||r|r..\I_r_ 25 farsinee 2079
Ol meesintant

A i VG py ':"' ;
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